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UNITED STATES OP NtERICA

( ' NUCLEAR REGULATottY CO|"IISSION

____________________________________.c
.4 :

In The riatter of : Docket Nos.
Jg \ :

g TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and : 50-346A
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMI'!ATING CO. : 50-500A

: 50-501A
(Davis-Desse Nuclear Power Station, :
Units 1, i and 3) :

:
and -

. :
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. : 50-440A
et al. : 50-441A

:
(Perry Nuclear Power Plant, :
Units 1 and 2) :

:
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ -;

First Floor Itaaring Roon

( 7915 Eastern Avenue
Silver Spring, "aryland

Tuesday, February 17, 1976

Hearing in the above-entitled natter was reconvened,

pursuant to adjournment, at 9:30 a. n.,
,

BEFORE:

MR. DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman

MR. .TOFIN FRYSIAK, Menber*

3

'

MR. IVAN SMITH, Menbar'

'
*>~

APPEARANCES:

h(_x As heretofore noted.
4

.

O
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('W 2 WITNESS:
*

DIRECT _ CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS

Robert D. Urian 4965 49824 3

m
4

.,

0
5

,

6 Foil TDEN?iPiCATION IN EVIDENC(EXHIBITS
.

7
Applicants Exhibits No. 87 (OE-PF) 4988 5000

8 (Document No. PP-1, ltr. dated
June 5, 1975, from Mr. Urien

'
i9 to Mr. Semraler. )

10 At:plicants Exhibit No. 88(CE-PP) 4989
5000(Document No. PP-2, ltr. dated3;

.
June 12, 1975, frcm Mr. Dunleavy
to Mr. Urian.)

12,

Applicants Exhibit No. 89 (OE-PP) 4990 5000
33,

(Doc. No. PP-1, ltr. dated July 23, |L

_ 1975 from Mr. Dunleavy to Mr. Urian) |
'

34
l

15 DJ E:chibit 199 (DJil8546-547) 5'107

16 DJ 200(Affidavit of Albert Bader plus 5107
j attachments)

! DJ201(118541-545)
18

3 DJ 202 (105093-95)
19 i

DJ 20.3 (DJ105096) - !

!|
^

20
,! DJ 204(DJ105081-082)

^

* 21 5107
DJ 205(DJ105087-059)"

'
'{ DJ 206(DJ105080) .

23
DJ 207(DJ105060)

24 \
DJ 208(DJ119705, 119709

'

DJ 209(DJ105059)
l

i

1

|
.- -. _ _ _
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eak 1 EXHIBITS FOR IDENTIFICATION IN EVIDEN01;

[^ 2 DJ 210 (DJ105056-057)
-

o 3 DJ 211(DJ119679)
~.

4 DJ 212(DJ105053)
e

C
5 DJ 213(DJ105052)

6 DJ 214 (DJ119682)
,

7 DJ 215(DJ105042)

s DJ 216(DJ105038-40)

9 N 217(DJ105037)

to DJ 218 (DJ1050SS-86)

DJ 219(DJ119707)11

12 DJ 220(DJ105072-73)
'

N 221(DJ105043)
( 13 5107

DJ 222(DJ119689)g
,

N 223(N119692)15

16

DJ 225(DJ119716)g

DJ 226(DJ105074-75)33

DJ 227(DJ105066)gg

DJ 228 (DJ105050-51)20

DJ 229(DJ119690); 21
-

DJ 230(DJ119G91)

'-o DJ 231(DJ119175)g

DJ 232(DJ105071)

DJ 233(DJ105067-70)

I.
.. _ . - _ . _-. _ - -
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EXHISITS FOR IDEliTIFICATION IN EVIDENigeak j

(N 2 DJ 234 (DJ105064-65)

e 3 DJ 235(DJ105034-35)

4 DJ 236(DJll6910,119695)
f

DJ 237(DJ105090-92)5

6 DJ 238(DJll6978)

DJ 239 (DJ116974-75)7

DJ 240(DJll697?)3

DJ 241(DJll6971)9

DJ 242(DJll6968, 116972)
10

DJ 243 (DJ105114,105116)gj
'

DJ 244(DJ105109-113)
12 5107

DJ 2M W105106-109)
13(

DJ 246(DJll6960)
34

J 247(DJ105102-104)
5

16

DJ 249 (DJ105008)

J 250(DJll8044-051)
8

~

19

DJ 252(DJll8341-342)

DJ 253(DJll8329)-

$ 21
_

DJ 254 (DJll6884-886)

h '- DJ 255(DJll8287-288)'

23

DJ 256(DJ134478-484)
24

DJ 257 (DJ134408-410)
25

DJ 258 (DJ134411)
.
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eak ETEIBITS FOR IDENTIFICATION IN EVIDENCEj

2 DJ 259(DJ134414)

= 3 DJ 260(DJ118843)
''

DJ 261(DJ114944-46)4
9

9
5 DJ 262(DJ114925-927)

6 DJ 263(DJ114793) 5107

j 7 DJ 264(DJ114908, 924, 925)

DJ 265(DJ114896-907)
l

8
I N 266MM889-890)
|-

g .

:
DJ 267(DJ1148a7-ess),, ... -

'

,

'
It

:

12

( 13

14

15

'16
!

17

18

19

20
>

a 21

22-

'
(
'-0

23

24

25
;
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'UAK:bwl P R,O C,E E D I N G S

(~' CHAIR?W4 RIGLER: Mr. Frysiak finds he had a con-

3
flict next week. IIis Seebrook hearings will resume for a,

4
few days. I believe that what we will do in sit with two

5
members of the Board, probably, in any eve't. But if there

6 were objections frors any party, we would take that into
s

consideration.
\

8
Let rhe record reflect that no cbjection has been

9 entered.

10
Mr. Frysiak will, of course, read the transcript

11 so that he is aware of what went on on any day which he is
12 absent.

13
( MR. CHARNO: Before beginning with witnesses this

14 morning, we have passed out a copy of 28 CFR Section 50.6,

15 which are the Department of Justice regulations concerning
16 business review letters. I secured a copy of this af ter an

17 argument last week concerning the e:ctent and applicability
18 of the business review procedure. '

19 I found I was in error with respect to one of my
20 statements. That for certain types of arrangements the

*

27 Department of Justice does grant a civil clearance rather*
.

22 than just a criminal clearances. This is reflected in

23 paragraph 7
.

24 The other points that I made my argument on are

25 reflected in paragraphs 8 and 9.

I

_. . .. ., - . .
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!

bg2
I did want to take this opportunity to correct;

'

the record, insofar as I had misinformed the Board and the2
-

~

carties.
' 3,

.

MR.. STSVEN DERGER: Mr. Chairman, might I -just^
4

have a clarfication from Mr. Charno as to whether or not his5 ,

-

* * ***" * * " " "#9"*" "" * " "'6

that what the Department is now saying is that the clearance
7

* "** #* * " " " "Y """ " "*8 **#8

*
9

MR. CHARNO: The extent of what I'm saying is that

the rermlations provide for a civil clearance. I still don't

have a copy of the letter. I would presume that the letter

would speak for itself as to the nature of the clearance

t
given.

14

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, last week I advised

the Board of the possibility that certain documents #

'

responsive to discovery requests of. the other parties miqlt

exist in the archives or the dead storage files of one er

more of the Applicants and that I would report back after

I had the few days that the Board gave me to look into the

matter.,

b
'

I have now had that opportunity and I can give

*
the Doard an updated status report.

23*

Let me pref ace my remarks by saying that I'mg

still satisfied that the discovery requests in thisg

__ - ,_ _ . ._ _ _ . - . .



_ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _

4961

|e-
|

1 proceeding were answered carefully by each of the companies
bw3

2 on the basis of the knowledge they had at the time.m

3 Unfortunately, the time pericd that overybody had to

C 4 accomplish the massive task of screening and prcducing
,

5 documents was a limitad one. And in an effort to meet*

6 the deadlines, it is apparent that some of the responses

7 of the Applicants wara less than complete.

8 In preparing for the Department's ccse during the

9 break that we had at the beginning of February and also

10 in connection with discovery requests that were served

11 in the civil suit in the United States District Court

12 in Cleveland, which was initiated by the City of Cleveland

13 against the Applicants, material has surfaced which reflects

14 efforts to establish in a more definitive manner, the

15 respective service areas of Ohio Edison and Toledo Edison,

16 Ohio Edison and Ohio Pcwer, Ohio Edison and Dayton Power

17 and Light Company, and Toledo Edison and Ohio Power Company.

This material consists of some maps in at least18

19 one instance, and some correspondence and memoranda in

other instances.20

None of the material was located in the central21'

offices of the respective companies, but rather in the case22

of Ohio Edison, it was located in dead storage files or,* 23

I believe, last weak I referred to them as " archives," thata

are located in a wholly separate building.25

|

--. . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . - - .-. .- . .
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bw4 In the - case of Toledo Edison Company, materials

f und some old miscellaneous files out in the field
2

offices of the district managers. In addition, there is somee

other documentation, not much, but some,which relates to
,f

.

4
'

TE relationships with its -- some of its municipalities
,

" " * " " " " E" "
6

cooperatives locatad inits area.

And on the basis of my knowledge at the present

time, I also should state that there is other material that

relates generally to the same subject matter which was in

existence at an earlier time and prior to the discovery here,rJ

has been disposed of or discarded or destroyed, what

have you.

I'm undertaking still to dtermine the exact

ideritity of the documentation that is no longer in existence..

15

The discovery requests of the other parties ask that a

statement be furnishod identifying that material, and I
17

intend to do that as soon as I can satisfy myscif as to the
18

exact nature of it.
19

That is smething that we are still moving ahead

on. '

21

$ The material we are taling about that we intend
22

to rpoduce is in transit in part. Some of it can be made*

* 23
available very shortly, as soon as we can copy it. That,

24
along with the statement as to the material that is no

25

. . . . _ . .- - .--
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bw3

longer in existence, I would anticipate we could have into
g

the hands of the other parties by cartainly no later than
2

nu aday. Hopefully, we can move M s 6 mugh..as we'

3,

~

go along at an earlier time this week.^
4

.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is the general tirae period
-

.

"" " *" * * *
6

MR. REYNOLDS: The documants we are talking about
y

* "" # " Y " * #"
8 # "*", *

** * Y * " " " ' *
9

"" ** * '" **Y " " " " * *
*

10

some doctanents a little later, but I think the bulk of it

'

- is around 65 -- almost all of it is pre '70

I think that is accurate. The bulk of it is '65,
I3

(
'67 time frame.

14

Let ne just ad that when this tem came to light,
15

all of the Applicants undertook a renewed effort to verify

the completeness and accuracy of their earlier discovery
17

r p ests.
At the present time Duquesne Light and Pn

19

Pennsylvania Power Company and the Cleveland Elactrical

Illuminating Company found no additional natorial in their.
1

21<
.

~

files that was called for on production and through a
22 )

* mistake or oversight it had not been furnished.
.

23.

Chio Edison and Toledo Edison's examination of
24

these matters is continuining and if any further material'-

_ 25
;does come to light it will be furnished very promptly to the

|t.

|
.

9 4w* me rWea twet'u w=W'e-miD e- W e W ed t' 9 "ewwee -w-ww-* w-* -+>-ew-- '*= m, ---13-$ -t- - -'-s ps
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ESl other parties.

~

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: lias any subpoena for this type
.

of material every been filed on the Ohio Pcwor Company,#

Mr. Charno?,,

5 MR. CHARNO: We filed subpoenas for certain material

during the American Electric Paraor case before the

Securities and Exchange Commisicn and elicited material of

8
this type.

9 But from the description by Mr. Reynolds of the

10 dates of this material, what Applicants have found post-dates

II that which is presently available to the Department.

12 In addition, it involves .considerab7y more

13
(

companies. Obviously, the Ohio Pwer matorials would have

I4 been involving only agreements between Ohio Power and other

15 utilities.

1G CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Okay. I can see that there is

17 an additional problem that may be created by this late

la production which is that after the Staff has had an

19 opportunity to review these documents, I suppose they will

20 make a judgment as to whether they wish to reopen their case

21 for the limited purpose of taking into account whatever

22 evidentiary materials have been disclosed,in their opinion,
,

L,

23 by these documents..

24 MR. REYNOLDS; Right.

25 MR. CHARNO: The Department would have similar
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1 problems in that -
bw7

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Obviously, no party will
,

3 he prejudiced by the late production. That is, if this- .

4 cases you to have to expand your case, rothink your case,
,

.

5 rocall a witness, or ask. for additional time,that would
,

6 be granted.

7 MR. CHARNor Thard you.
~

8 MS. URBANt-Chairman Rigler, the Dopartment

9 had intended to call Mr. Marvin Lu::caburg today. We were
.,

,

to ' informed yesterday that he is 'ill with the flue, and he

11 will be tasched.nled.
-

IwokldliketocallMr.RobertUrian.12

( 13 Whereupon,

14 RCBERT D. URIAN

15 was called as a witness on 1 chalf gf the D&partmast of

16 Justice and, having been first duly sworn, 'w'&S exminad

17 and testified as follows:

18 DIRECT EXAMIUATION -

'
*

19 BY MS. URBAN

20 0 Will you'stato your full name.

^ ' ' ' ' '
21 A Robert Dale' Urian. -

-

22 O What is your address?
,,

23 A 921 Sunset Boulevard,Elladood City, Pennsylvania. )
*

.

1

24 G What is your present occupation?
.

A Borough manager of Ellwood City, Pennsylvania. j25

|
,

|

-- - - . - -- . . . - - ..- - - -
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. O How long have you bECn in thiG position?

A Sin e August 1974.
- 2

t

[ $ Would you give a brief rundown of your Oducation#

and work experiences after high school?-s

I .

A I'm an undergraduate otudent at Slippory Rock
.

State College at present, part-time.

My experience since high school, I entered the

Military in 1962. I spent nine years in the Military as a

bomb and arson specialista. Let the Military 1970 and
is

gained employment with the City of hewcastla, Pennsylvania,

where I was appointed as the assistant cdministrator,
11

again, while attanding college at the tima.

I spent approximately three years there and in

August was appointed to the pot.ition in Ellwod City.
14

0 would you briefly describe your present duties
15

and responsibilities? ,

l*

16

A I am the chief exec utive officer of the Borough
17

of Ellwood City. My responsibilities entail general public --
18

management of the general public works operations, public
19

safety operations, administrative control of the community,
20

and, in addition, operate a municipal electric utility.,.

21
,

The entire operation from a budgetary standpoint
22

is $2.9 million.
,

. 23

0 would you describe the Ellwood City electrical
24

system?
25m

A We are a distribution system. We receive power at

|
_ - ... . . . _ , . . _ . .

|
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1 4,160 volts. We distribute to residential and commercial

__.. 2 ecustomers throughout the Borough, approximately 4,00
'

e

3 custcsiers, total..-,

4 S Do you have any generation?

'

5 A We do not generate electricity, no.

6 0 Whom did you purchase this power from?

7 A Pennsylvania Power Company.

8 G What is the condition of the distribution system?

9 A In very good shape, excellent, in some portions.

10 g could you tali ma what the last peak of the

11 distribution system was?

12 A Our load is ten megawatts.

13 G Do you know whether the Borough every generated

(~
14 its own power?

15 A to my kncwledge, I think at one time they did.

16 But I.can't , be sure. That was way, way bach.

17 0 Does Pennsylvania Power Company serve any
,

industhialcustomerswithintheBorough?18

'

19 .A Yes, they serve all of the custo:ters within the

20 Borough.

~

21 g Do you know the approxinate size of the loads of

22 these customers?

$ (.. 23 A We have done some reviews to find out what tho

| loads would be for future planning. And the 1 cads were24

25 estimated to be one and a half times Miat our present load is.|

! -

,

.,m.._ . - * ' '
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g Is this the - this is the total loads of those
1

customerr,7
( 2

A Right.

O Does service to your present customers use

'
all of the capacity of the Ellwood City distribution system?

5

A No, our load is ten megawatts, but our capacity
G

is 20 megawatts.
7

0 Are you currently expanding your system?
8

A Right now we are in an expansion stago. We have
9 '

just purchased some additional switching equipment which
10

will increase our capacity, our capabilitf, to 50 megawatts.
11

g why are you ext.m ding your capability?
12

' A-' Primarily to better serve our cus:tomers and
13

in anticipation of expansion in the future.
14

0 When did you start this expansion program?
15

~

A The Borough -- well, since I have been tharo
16

the last 17 months, we have done considerable expansion
17

in terms of planning and rehabilitation of the present
18 -

system. We have -- expansion falls in several categories,
19 .,|

one of which,in terms of general operations,we have added
20

*

on a full-time electrical engineer, which in management
'

21
,

perspective, would be a form of expansion.
22 ~ !

'.

,'~ G To your knowledge, did this expansion program !
*

j23 ,
,

start before you Became borough manager? j

24 - 1
,

A Yes, the prior borough manager had left a lot of !

25 I..

.

|
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bw11
I projects on the boards where they wars planning to expand.

O What is the financial condition of the Ellwood
.

~

City electrical system?'

4
. A Excellent.
.

5 g In 1975 did the elsetrical systen re-invest any

6 of its proceedings into capital impunement? -

7 A In 19757

*8 g y,,,

9 A Yes.

10 g Do you know the amount of this investment?

II A Yes, approximagely $142,000.

12
, 3 Does the electrical system contribute to the

13 gen-ral fund?

14 g y,,,

15 g Do you knotr :he ancunt of this contriht$ tion

16 in 19757

17 A yes, 3400,000,

18 0 Do you know what porcentage of the net revenue of

19 the electrical system that is?

20 L The net. Yes, it is about 30 percent of the
.

21 net.

22 g what percentage of tho gross revonuesof the
,

', 23 Borough is that?

24 A Percentage of the gross revenuess of the Borough?
*
.

;

25 g Yes, sir.s
,

.

- . _ _
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A In the 40 percent rangs. -bw12 j

1 2 O Since 1963 has the electrical synten contributed

*j- comparable percentages to the general fund?3,

4 A Yes. In uoma cases, more.
.

5 g Does the electrical system provide any free'

6 service to the Dorough?

7 Yes, ir; addition to the cash contribution, weA

Provide free electric power to the recreational facilities,8

the public library receives power, all of the street lighting
9

falls under this category.to

O How do the present retail rates of Ellwood Cityy;

compare to those of Pennsylvania Power Company?
12

A In SCme points of the scala, it is a0 much ASg

eight percent under, and on some points of the scale they
14

aim st meet. At no time are our rates highor than
15

ennsy van a e r a rates.
16

O Do you know whether Pennsylvania Pcwer Companyg

"" "" " * * #" *
18

'

A Yes, they do.
99

" " "#* "" " "' # #"
20

A We have -- we do not have a formal industrial-

21..
'

rate. We have an industrial rate which council has given their

i-

'~
nod to. There was no need for a formal rate.' -

23'

,
We had no industrial custoraers, but we have one we

,

|

| use as a planning or negotiating item.
25, ..-

.

.w . - - - , . .
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And how does this rate that Ellwood City uses asbwl3 4
9

a nog tiating item co:cpare with the inductrial rate of''
2

.

Pennsylvania P wer Company?f* 3

It in less, something in the vicinity of fiveA
,

. 4
,

Percent.5
Sin e y u became Borough maneger, has Ellwood0

6

City served any industrial customers 1ccated within the
7

#" * * ** **** Y ** * I ""*I "" * *#

8
.

Company?
g

A No.
10

0 Why?

There is in our present ten-year contract withA

Pennsylvania Pcwer that was sign 2d in 1966, a paragraph
13

which states that we cannot serve any customers presently
14

served by Pennsylvania Power.
15

I would like to show you DJ Exhibit 75, which isg
16

currently in evidence. Would you lock that over and toll me
17

whether that is the current contract between Ponnsylvania
18

Power Company and Ellwood City?
19

A Yes, it is. The dates are appropriate.

20

Is the rate schedule attached to this contract. . g
21

] the current schedule?I
'

22-

A No, it is not.'

23

O would you point out the portion of the contract
,

24'
.

>

' which prevents you from competing with Pennsylvania Power
' 25

|

|
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bwl4
1 Company for its present customers?

2 A Yes, paragraph 4.

* lh 3 g Would Ellwood City have the espacity to serve

4 scais of the Pennsylvania Power Company's present custoraers,
.

5 if it were permitted to compoto for them?-

~

6 A Yes.

7 0 when does your current contreet with Pennsylvania

8 Pceter Company expirs?

9 A August of this eyar.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Reynolds?

MR. REYNOLDS: I would like to ranks the continuing
'

;y

12 objection on behalf of all Applicants, other than

Pennsylvania Power, to the tantimony of thic witness.13

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Okay. That will be overruled.
14

.

UI * * U '
15

g When the contract expires in August, deos
16

Ellwood City intend to attempt to serve industrial customsrs
37

located within the Borough which are presently
18

served by Pennsylvania Power Company?
19

A We would like to ecmpete for that service, sure.20

g Have any new industries located within the-

21

Borough since you became borough manager?22.

$* A Y***23

% Nas Ellwood City attempted to serve the load of*
g- 3
9

these new industries?
_

3

* *
. , - - -
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,
.

I A Yes, we are in the negotiating stage with one

2
right now.

.

* 3 0 What is the load of the custe .er for which you,

# are negotiating?,

|5 A Approximately two megewattas 1

6 g Do you expect that load to remain constant?

7 A. No, they are in an wpansi*on phase now whils

8 pending some major financing, which would denble their load )
9 or put their load at four megawatts.

10 0 In the course of your negotiations, have you

11 proposed an industrial rata that Ellwocd City would charge?
/

12 A Yes. .,

13 0 Is this industrial rate lower than that of

14 Pennsylvania Power Company for service to that class of

15 custow r?

16 A Yes.

17 0 Does the rate at which Ellwocd City purchases

18 wholesale power from Pennsylvania Power Ccmpeny
i

19 have any effect on your ability to establish retail industrial

20 rates lower than Pennsylvania Power Company's?

21 A Would you repeat that, please?'
-

* 22 (The reporter read the pending question.)
,

,

%

23 THE WITNESS: Yes. ..

.

' ' ' 24 BY HS. URDAN:.

25 0 Do you know whether Pennsylvania Power Company.. .-

- - _ _ . __.
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1 offers a high voltage discount rcte to retail customers?

2 A I know that, in revieuing some of the other

', 3 rates that the industry are paying, the industries are

4 in some cases and pointsand sectionc of the' blocks are
.

-

S receiving electricity at a lesse:6. rate than we are.

6 I assume that would mean they are receiving some cort of- dis-
.

7 counts or a discount rate, sure.
O Are these industries that you havs just described,

8

retail industries located within the Borought of Ellwood
9 -

City?
10

A Yes.
11

g Do you know whether Pennsylvania Power Company I
12

offers a high voltage discount rate to wholesale customers? i

13
' A 2 may be mi::od up on your terns, bn.t, yes, the

14
'

lanswer would apply.
|

15
I'm sorry. No, I got lost thero for a minute,

j
16 .- '

.No.
!17 *

S Did Ellwood City ever ask Pennsylvania Pcwer i
18

Coinpany if a high voltsge discount rate was available? ~
19

A Yes, in 1972.the Dorough of Ellwood City contracted
20

- and I'm going by reports - in 1972 the Borough of Ellwood
''

21

-f. City contracted a review of cur present system with
.

22

~
MIch'ael Baker, Jr., Inco- an engineering consultant firm of.

'

23
Beaver, Pa., to do an eYaluation of,our ctudy. The report

'

24
I have states that one of the items that was -- one of the !,

,

''~

points that was reviewed by the consultants uns uhather er not
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bwl7

1 we should recefve voltage at a high voltage rage. The
"

2 question, in fact, was, would there be any savings to the
.

3 Borough by going to a high voltage rate. Would ws benefit,

4 from it?
.

~

5 The response was from Penn Power that there would be

6 no savings, because the rate schedule was there and there

7 wouldn't be any difference.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What do you mean by high voltage,

9 Miss Urban?

10 MS. URBAN: Voltage at 69 kv and above.

3; CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is that how you understood

12 the question?

13 THE WITNESS: I wouldn't agree directly at 69

34 There are other high voltage rates or high voltage

15 capacity above the 4160 that we are new receiving at.

16 BY M. URBM:

0 At that time in 1972, did Pennsylvania Power37

18 Company tell Ellwood City that there was no high voltage

19 rate available?

MR. STEVNN BERGER: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, I20
'

-! 21 believe in response to the last question, Mr. Urian indicated
-

'
22 he was neot testifying from personal knowledge. The

-
~

Department is now further questioning the Witness en this23

y period of time that the Witness is not testifying as to his
.

Personal knowledge.
- 25

- - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ - - _ - _ _ = _ - . - _ _ _
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:

bwl8 1 MS. URBAN: Mr. Urian has spoken to the

l
2 consultant that was involved -^

,

| .

3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would profar to hear that
,

.

4 information from the Witness.
.

BY MS. URBAN:5

O How did you beco.e aware of the information you6

7 just testified to?

A. Two methods. One is that the report from the8
i

consultant indicates that.,I, 9

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: This was a written report?'

10,

THE WITNESS: It was a written rcport, your Honor.jg

It was a complete Tsvittr.t of our presentation and what we --
12

indicating what we should do as far as future planning and
13

Presentation, present positica of the utility.
14

In addition, I have direct contact with that
33

"" "1D""D' " 18 "" *" *"9 ""** # " 3 #"@ '16

electrical engineer for the Dorough.g

* " " "E '918 ",*

' Y "" # ' *E#" "
19

**
20 g

' , ' S Could you answer that question, please?
21

A. Again, I can nly g by.the report. I undarotand-

.
22

. ;

accoording to the report that the consultant w.ss told that'

g

( there was no high voltage discount rate available or that

the present rate schedule didnot include one, therefore,.

1

l
'

_ ______ _ - _ _ __ _ _
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bwl9 1 there would be no difference in rate.

2 0 Did Ellwocd City ever request that Pennsylvania''

.

3 Power Company establish a high voltage discount rate for.

.,

4 wholesale sales to municipalities?
.

.

5 A Yes.

6 0 When was this requent made?

7 A 1973, Pennsylvania Power filed with the FPC

8 a request for rate increase. At that time the Borough of

9 Ellwood City and four other municipalities filed against

to that action, that rate increase action.

11 As part of that action we requested a high voltage

12 rate to be .1 included with the new rate schedule.

13 0 Why was Ellwood City interested in taking power
- e

14 at 69 kv?

15 MR. REYNOLDS: I object to that question. There has

been no indication yet from the testimony of any statement16

in that regard at all. -

17

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Sustained.
18

BY MS. URBAN19

20 $ Why was Ellwood City interested in taking power
'

[ 21 at a higher voltage?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I object on the same basis.
t. 22

.

BY MS. URBAN'

23

24 0 Why did Ellwood City request that a high voltage
.

discount rate be filed?25

|
\

!

-
.
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bw20

'

1 A There were several internal things; one from

2 an operation standpoint, we could better serve our customers

.

or plan future customars. We assumed we want to expand,3-

4 wanted to at that time. One of the customera at that |
*

|-

point, two of the customers at that point, the industrial
,

5

6 customers were not receiving their electricity or serva

7 at 69. In order to be competitive we needed to have

8 the 69 service.

In addition, it is an engineering fact that it is9

10 cheaper to buy voltage at a higher voltage, because of many

11 reasons. One is less line loss,and less cost for delivery.'

We assumed that we could be more 'congetitivo and establis.h
12

( 13 a better rate for our customers by receiving at a higher

14 voltage.'

; 15 0 You said that some of these customers were taking

Power at the higher voltage. By whome are these customers16

! served?17
: -

A Pennsylvania Power Company.
18

( Are those customers located within the Dorough?
39 G.

!
f 20 A Yes.

,\
4 At the time you requested the high voltage discount

.f 21

rata, did Ellwood City have the facilities to take ymwer at226. .
.

N .

a high voltage?23
.

A No.24
e

S what was Pennsylvania Power Company's response to
25

.. . - _ _ -
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1 your request for high voltage discount' rate?
~ 2 A At a hearing at PUC which I ' testified at in

3 February of 1974, when we requestod - this was during the.

s.
4 Porcess od debating whether or now we should get a high

.

5 voltage. discount rate - Penn Power's response in my~

G Presence was that we were not ready to receive at a 69

7 voltage rate or high voltage rato.

>

8 6 You said at a hearing et the PUC; is that correct?

g A No, at the FPC. We are regulated by ths FPC.
-

10 S Why did you requewt the high voltage discount

rate before you were able to take power at the high voltage?
11

12 A Pure economics. We needed to knew what the return

was oging to be for our investmont. Maybe I should clarify
13i

that a bit more. It is a matter of record, and I did testify
14

~

to this fact. We are restricted by Pennsylvania State
15

law to enter into any debt that we can't prove that we can
16

17
support. In cassiof a utility, and I'm quoting Act 87,

Pennsylvania State law which governs how we can borrow,
18

on the basis of it being a utility and having our ability
39

to go into debt limited by restrict %ns of state law, we
20

,

must show support of that debt guaranteed to the State before}| 21

we can enter into - we assumed we would enter a bond issuo22

to afford an expansion program.
23

We have to show we can support that debt frcm the*

g
,

t .
, revenues received fr m the electric utility, inorder to

- 25

i

|
__



._ _ _ _ _ _ .

. . - . . - . . . . .. .. - . ... . .. ~ . . . . . - .. . - - . . - . . . .. . ...--. .

.

4980 |

l
1

go into that debt. We were handicepped at the timo. If we
, g didn't know what the profit chvicusly was going to be from 4

i-

3
the resell of the electricity, we couldn't enter into the

.

,.

4
debt.*

,

5
g was this issue litigai.7d in the Federal Power

6
Comunission?

7
A Yes.

8 g As a result of this litigation was a high j

9
voltage discount rate established?

10
A Judge Kaplan, hearing thecasa, ruled that a

11 high voltage discount rate would bo issued. Wa agroed

12 on the formule at the time. And the high vcitage discount

I3 rate would be part of tha. rate schedule.

14 g Has Pennsylvania Power Company filed such a

' rate?

16 A No.

I7 g why not?

18 A one of the stipulations in the Judge's ruling is

I9 that we must request the rate 45 days .in advance of tlw

20 need, and they owuld issue it to us within 45 days of the

- 21 advance of the service.

22 Does the establishment of :tuch a rate without- g.

,

23 filing, allow you to determine whether taking 69 kv service
M is economically feasible?-

25 A Repeat that please?

,

j
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g (The reporter read the pending question._-

-%23 THE WITNESS: I said that beforo that we agreed to2

the forsmala, and we know what the rate would be. We can3-

, - ,

calculate that. It was 30 cants discount per kilevolt.4

I'm bei.ng vague on thia. I kncr,t the rata or
5

discount is established, the formula is establishad and our
6

engineer can calculate and has calcualted what that rate
7

wndlM.8

**
9

9 y u p ann ng M buy par at 69 M
10

A. Yes.

MS. URBANs Wo have no further question 0g

* #N*
13

MR. GOLDBERG No questions.g

#EE"#*" Y ""*
15

with us today. Mr. Berger?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would liho a ten minute break,

if I may. ,

18 j

(Recess.) |.

g

ES2
20

't
. 21

,t 22

.

,

24
,

*
[

| ~ y
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blt 1 CROSS-EXAMINATION

Begin3
'xxxxxxxx BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

.

. . O Mr. Urian, you testified that the borough does not

I serve any industrial customers, only serves reaidential and

commarcial customers, and that all industrial customars in-
,

side the borough are served by Pennsylvania Power. Is that

correct?,

A Right.

O How do you define " industrial customer"?

A Primarily by load, and that I would term them

from a professional management standpoint as a manufacturer.

The very, very large loads are the, industrial

loads. There is a pretty defin$te line in datormination of
I

what is an industry and what is commercial in terms of de-

signing and everything else.

.
O It is true there are manufacturing establishments

inside the borough of Ellwood City that are being served by

Ellwood City; is that not correct?

A I can't recall any.
..

0 You can't recall af any manufacturing establish-
.

ments inside the borough that are being served by the borough.

.

'

rather than the Pennsylvania Power Company?
.

A No, I can't..

!

O As to the industrial customers inside the borough

that are presently being served by Pennsy.'vania Power Company,

,

-

ee m
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are you aware that in order for Pennsylvania Power Companybit 2 -

to provide service to those customern that they would firstm. t

'. - have had to obtain frem the Barcash of Ellwood City a fran-

(^' chise in order to serve those customers?

A I would like you to repeat that.
7

(Whereupon, the Reporter read from the record

, as re7uested.)

..
THE FITNESS: I try to look at it frce a legal

s tandpoint. I really can't answer that and be sure.

That is something that I would relata direct; ' to
.

our solicitor.

BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
.

O Let me simpl.ify it, if I can.

Is it your understanding that Pennsylvania Power

.

company has a right to be inside the Borough of Ellwood

City with its facilities without the permicslon of the
.

borough?

A Without the permiscion of the borough?
.

O Correct.
:

A Yes, I would say in some cases you could be with-

in the borough without the permission of the borough.,

'

G What is the basis for that statement?

* A Providing a public utility. If we didn't serve or

refused to serve someone needing a utility, whether it be

water, electricity, or sewage, it would be obvious that it

.

.. - -4 .
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bit 3 would be a legal matter. Someone else could come in and,

serve them or would have the right to come in and serve them.
s

. O To your knowledge, would Pennsylvania Power

Company have a right to extend service to such n customer in

, such a situation without first obtaining the borough's ap-
,,

proval?

A I doubt that. I doubt that they would be able

to.

O Mr. Urian, you mentionad a 1972 oport from

your consulting engineer. Is that correct?

A Yes, I did.

O Do you have a copy of that report?

A No, I don't. I have it on file, not with me.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would like to ask the

Department to furnish Applicants with a copy of that report,
if I may.

MR. CHARNO: Certainly.

BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

0 Now, Mr. Urian, you testified that the reason

that the Borough of Ellwood City -- strike that.

Mr, Urian, you referred to paragraph 4 of the
.

-

contract between Pennsylvania Power Company and the Borough

of Ellwood City as serving in scme way as to prevent the,

borough from providing service to certain customers. Is

L that correct?
!

!

!

. , . _ . _ . _ . _ ._ -
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A Yes, I did.
bit 4

G Do you have a copy of that in front of ycu?
_,

A Yes, I do..

.

G Would you read the first centence of it?--

A Of paragraph 47'

-

0 Yes.

A "Except with the writton consant of the

Company, service furnished hereunder chall not be

resold for use at any premisis now or harcaf ter

being furnished electric servica directly by tha

company."

O Did a time over come during the cperation of

this provision in the contract when the Bertugh of Ellwced

City was desirous of extending service to any customer then

being served by Pennsylvania Pcwor Ccmpany?
,

MR. CHARNO: If I may ask, I take it you wa'ihe

any objection to the hearsay you may receivo through this

witness?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I don't follcw what you nre

'

talking about, Mr. Charno.

MR. CHARN0: You are acking ct any timo rather I

.

than at any time during his tenure..

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Are you interposing an ob-
,

jection to hearsay? Is that what this is for?
's ,'

MR. CHARNO: I have no objection. |

_

_ _ - _ _ _ ___- r*_ ea w -,,v w w-, 4 .,-v-
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,

bit 5 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

''- 0 From August of 1966 until the present time, are

", you aware of any situation in which the Borough of Ellwood

I City was desirous of extending service to customers being
.

'

served inside the borough by Pennsylvania Power Company?

A' Yes, I came into a situation where they were de-

sirous. We continue to be desirous, and they were, at the

time I took the position, were in litigation at that point

I over the discount rate.

O Did you ever evidence your desire to Pennsylvania

Power Company that the borough would like to servo a par-

| ticular customer being served by Pennsylvania Power Company

at the time?
(

A I believa at this point this would definitely be
.

hearsay, but I was under the advice of our attorney, who

had in fact stated to me that in the past and on occasions,

which he pinpointed, that Pennsylvania Power was asked and

they did not receive the approval of Pennsylvania Power to

serve that customer.

0 You are talking about Mr. Luxomberg now?.-

o A Yes, I am.
.

O Did Mr. Luxomberg tell you which customers were

', k- involved and what in fact had be-n done in the way of com-

munication?

..
There were meetings with efficials frca Penn Power,A

%

. .-- ., .-= ._
_
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bit 6 and I'm relating what Mr. Luxctberg told to me. There werc

meetings with raambers of Penn Pover, representativeu of PennN-

Power, and the serving of industrial cur.temors uns requested.

O

b and discussed. And Mr. Lu::omberg's word to me va; there was
.

.

an absolute no.

I do not know of the specific custcmers they

discussed.

G Do you know to your knculodge, or have ycu seen

to your knowledge, er have you been made aware of anything

in the way of a written request to Pennsylvania Powed

Company by the Borcugh of Elluccd City to servo customars

then being served by Pennsylvania Pcuer Ccrpany?

A No.
I

G Would you return to paragraph 4 of the

Department's Exhibit No. 75 and rend from the aiddle of

paragraph 4, beginning with the word "any'?

A "Any request from the Company or the munici-

pality for the concent of the other to serie promises

now or hereaf tar being served by the other shall be

in writing.

"The Company or the municipality shall re-,

.

spond in writing within 15 days after receipt of

'
such request. If no response is made within cuch,

a period, consent shall be presumed given."

g I take it from your response to the Icat question
_
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. blt 7 that you know of no such requests having been made in con-
'

'

'

,r;

^. formity with paragraph 47

- A I know of none.
.

~'

(~' O And none was communicated to you?
.

A No, not to my recollection.-

O To your knowledge, has the borough ever requested

Pennsylvania Power Company to give to the borough the right

to serve customers then being served by Pennsylvania Power

Company?
.

A Not in conformance with the contract. Is that
i

the question?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, I ask marked for

identification as Applicants ' Exhibit No. 87 (OE-PP) document

'

number PP-1, a letter dated June 5, 1975, from Mr. Urian to

Mr. Semmler.

xxxxx (The document referred to was

marked for identification as

Applicants' Exhibit No.

87 (OE-PP) .)

End 3 THE WITNESS: I have it.

').

*

4

.

.-

|
|.. ,
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blt 1 - BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:,

Begin 4
-s O Mr. Urian, did ycu send this letter to Mr.

.

.

. .
Semmler? ,

'

A Yes,'I did.

,

.

O What was that responso?

A The response directed the action to Mr. Dunleavy,..

- the vice president, who in turn contacted us and through

.the process approval was given.

O Approval was givon?

A Yes.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would havo marked for

identification as Applicanta Exhibit 83 (OE-PP) document

_ number PP-2, a letter from Mr. Dunleavy to Mr. Urian, dated

June 12, 1975.

. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

The Board's copy is unsigned.

Are you asking for a stipulation?

xxxx (The document referrod to was

marked for identification as-

Applicants Exhibit No.
,

88(OE-PP).).

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are you asking for a stipula-

| tion that Mr. Dunleavy is the author of this?-

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I will stipulate to that.

!

_ _
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BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:'

CLT

Do you recall receiving a copy of this letter,[' 2 G
'

Mr. Urian?*

( A Yes, I do.

'. And this letter was a letter in response to yourO

letter of June 57

A To my letter, right.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I mark for identification as

Applicants Exhibit 89 (OE-PP) document number PP-1, a lettor

from Mr. Dunleavy to Mr. Urian, dated July 23, 1975. -

And I will certainly enter into the name stipula-

tion with regard to Mr. Dunleavy being the author of the

letter.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I take it Justice doesn't

challenge the authorship of those letters?

MR. CllARNO: We do not.

(The document referred to wasxxxxx

marked for identification as

Applicants Exhibit No.

89 (OE-PP) .)

BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:.

.

S Mr. Urian, did you receive a copy of the July

'. 23, 1975, letter from Mr. Dunleavy?

A Yes, sir.
,

!

O Have you in fact attempted to transfer the cus-
.

tomers referred to in these letters to the borough -- i
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!

bit 3 A We are in the process at this point. We have

^'- acquired all of the approvals -- I can't be exactly sure --
,

.

there was one or two in the balance at the time -- approvals,.

I written consent of the residants. And we will be proceeding
.

'

; very shortly to contact Penn Power and proceed with the

changeover.

g Mr. Urian, are you aware -- let me ask this ques-

tion.

Does the Borough of Ellwood City serve outsido
.

of its incorporated limits?

A No.

G Does it serve residential or --

A I vaguely remsmber that there -- I don't vaguely.,

(

There are several residential customers that through consent

of Penn Power we do serve them because there is no logical

approach for Penn Power to serve them, if that is a good

s way to approach that point. *
.

They are in a unique restricted, if you will,

area outside the borough that is not easy for Pennsylvania

Power to serve. Therefore, they have -- and I ascture there

was an agreement which they had requested in the past that

Ellwood City serve them as a matter of convenience.
.

' And in the case of this -- it relates to this par-.

ticular situation where at the tine it was convenient for

Penn Power to serve those customers. A= a result, there was i

l |

|

| -
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bit 4 a letter agreement entered into from -- with Penn Power which,

in addition to the contract, stipulated that upon requestf ,s
\

', certain residential and commercial facilities could be taken

(
over upon request. It was in addition to the agreement.-

.

There was no requect really required. It was a*

matter of just you say you want them and you can have them.

It was a letter agreement.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could you possibly take Mr.

Urian's last answer and reread it? I think the Board might

follow the next line of questioning better if we had it

reread.

(Whereupon, the Reporter read from the record

as requested.)

( BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

0 Mr. Urian, are you aware that in order for the

borough to provide service to any customer outside the in-

corporated limits of the borough it would first have to

obtain the approval of the Public Utilities Commission of

Pennsylvania?

A With the knowledge I have right now, I would say

yes..

.

O Would it also be true that, if such approval were

'. (_. obtained from the Publ1c Utilities Commission of Pennsyl-
,

vania, that the rates that the borough would chargo to those

particular customers located outside the borough wculd be

. . _ _
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~

bit 5 subject to the regulation of the Public Utilitiec Commi3sion?

A I can't be sure of that. I know our precent rate
(

is regulated by the FPC, but considering tho boundary situ-*

,

f ation I really can't be sure.

O I don't want to confuse the record at this point,*

but before I go on with this line, when ycu say your present

rates are regulated by the FPC, you are not talking about

the borough rates to its residential or commercial or what-

ever other customers they may have. You are speaking in

terms only of the regulation of Pennsylvania Power by the

Federal Power Commission in the rate it charges Ellwood

City. Is that not correct?

_ _

That is right.A

(- G To your knowledge as to the customers you just

, ,

described which are located outside the borough and are

served by the Borough of ED# cod City, has the Borough of

Ellmd City ever ob'til'ned approval or over even sought
, .

approval from the Public Utilities Commission of Pennsyl-

vania to serve those customers? |

A Not to my knowledge.

G Are those customers being charged the rates that,

.

the other customers of the Borough of Ellwood City are be-
,

', C ing charged?
1

A Yes, they are.

G Who establishes those rates?

.

m - -m m n w --
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|

i:
'

bit 6 A The borough council.

- O Do you -- isn't there a move afoot right now

' *

,
- in the Pennsylvania Legislature to make all rates charged by

^

boroughs such as the Borough of Ellwood City, municipalities,
'

,
subject to Public Utilities Commission approval?

-

End 4 A Senate Bill 1221.

.

O

O

% o

.

4

+

4

-

k

e

4
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1 D You are pretty familiar with that, are you not?-
bwl

2 A Yes, fairly.,,

55'

'

3 0 Are you opposed to that bill? '

.

4 A From our standpoint, yea, it would tche local
, .

~

5 control away from tha people. Frcm a managerial standpoint

6 the local residents have the pcr.ior to regulate their own

7 rate'through their local elected officials, on that basic,

8 I would say we would be talking tha control away from the |

|

Pegle, Yes, I would h oppoacd to @at.9

0 Do you recall making this statanont in connectica10
|

with what you said wassenate Bill 1221, recently?3;

A I m sure I have on coveral occasions.12

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm having trouble with the rela-
13

7

vance- of this.ga

MR. BERCER: Well, your fioner, I think tha .the -

15

relationship between ratas inside and outside tha Borough16
\

, and how they go about being established hac relovcnca, em37 ,

a result of the direct tastimony of the Witness.
18 ,

'

CHAIRMAN RIGL3R: I would separato incide and
99

utsida the borrower.20

The borrower's position with respect to matters*

214

- - 22-
Pending in the Pennsylvania Legislatura strM:es ne es outside

the purview - -
-

g

' MR, STEVEN BERGER: I'm directed myself..to a
24

'1 ,

statement made by Mr. Urian specifically in regard to this, and
- 25

,
,

*

it goes to Mr. Urian's testimony. Perhaps you will le' me

|

- _ -. .
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bw2

1 finish the question and then make a ruling as you see fit.

' 2 BY MR. STEVEN SERGER:
.

- 3 G D3 you recall making a st&tement recently that it

4 has been an open secret for yea:a tha t most horoughs that
,

.

5 have their own electric departnwnte have been able to

G offer competitive and lower ratas to their residents and,

7 at the same time,have beon able. tc keep taxos lowar in the

8 bargain, by using profits from electri ity sales tp pay ifor

9 government expenses? ,

!

10 A I did not make that statament. I quoted d

11 document received frem the Pennsylvania ffunicipal Electrical

12 Association, ;I do not havo the knculadge of all of the

13 Pennsylvania municipalities and, tehrefore, could net make suct

14 a statement. I did quote the dccument.

15 O Do you subscribo to it?

16 A We are members of tho Pennsylvani- ynnicipal

17 electrical system.
;

IS G Nc, do you personally subscribe to that, that

19 statement that was attributed to you? l

20 A I only knew our own situation. I say our ratos |
i.

. 21 are lower and that we do bonafit from it or the people benefit I

r
t

| 22 from it.
,

,

I

| 23 3 Let me ask you this, Mr. Urian, are you ewaro
|

| 24 that under Pennsylvania law, as it exints right nc.9 that as tc7

1

25 all areas outside the incorporated limits of the Dorcugh of
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bw3 1 Ellwood City that Pennsylvania PcWer Ccepany is certified

2 by the Public Utilities Comission of Pennsylvenin as the

'. 3 sole electric supplier to those arean?

4 A. I assume that to be the case. I am not that -'

*
.

5 You know.

6 MR. SMITH: MayIinterposehede? Does this mean

7 not only that they may, but they must serve?

8 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I beliave that la the cace,

9 your Honor.

10 MR. SMITH: Unless scrabody also doca?

11 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I believa that they are

12 required to serve under Pennsylvania law.

(, 13 MR. REYNOLDS: Could I get back the witness'

14 answer before Mr. Smith's question?

15 (The reporter read the record as requestad.)
,.

, _

16 MR. REYNOLDS: The reason I asked for the
.

,

question back was that the Witness .that time and on a couple17
'

.
.

of other occasions shrugged his shoulders and it doesn'tgg

19 appear on the record what the rosponse is. I think it might

20 be helpful if he complets the answer, and it gets reflected
,

' on the record, because there is no way to pick it up', 21
'

.

otherwise.22 ,
,,

THE WITNESS: Shall I answer that,your Honor?*

23

ESS 24

'

25 .~

. - , . . . - - -~ ____ - . . - - - -
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bit 1 CHAIR!@.N RIGLER: Wait until Mr. Ec;ger comes
Begin 6

back.

'. The witness has a further annver to the pending

question.
D
*

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I don't knew what the pending

question is.
.

(Whereupon, the Reporter read frem the record

as requested.)

THE WITNESS: No, I don't specifically know that.

;

If you say that, I assume that to be true.

We are not involved -- us are not involved in
serving outside tha borough. In the limited cases that uo

,

are, that is certainly not our interost. I think they are
(

very few and far between, and that per agrecment uith

Penn Power.

We personally -- and I am speaking as a municipal

official -- we could care less. We would terminate those

in a minute if that were the situation.

I don't know of specifics whereby we couldn't'

do that, because if we could we wouldn't cerve them.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would like to move into.

evidence Applicants 87, 88, and 89 at this point, hofore
~

. moving on to anotlier line.

CHA_IRMAN RIGLER: Hearing no objection, they will

be received into evidence at this time.)
.

+

. _ . - . . . . , __ _
_ _ . _ _
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(The documenta previouslybit 2
|XXXXXX

marked for identification as |
.

,

,

Applicants Exhibits Nos.'

( 87, 86, and 89 were received

.

- in evidence.)'

BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

. O Before moving on, Mr. Urian, it is true ycu came

. with the borough in --

A August of 1974.

g August of 1974.

And, if there were requests by the Sorough of

Ellwood City to serve customers that were being served by

Pennsylvania Power Company inside the borough prior to the

time of your coming with the borough, it is poszible that

they would not have come to your attention. Is that not

correct?

A That is always a possibility. There is a lot

of paperwork. But I did review as much as I could of the
, ,

past operations of the utility in order to be able to operate
,

it efficiently.
|

..

O Let's go to the question of kv service and the'

,

| .

| FPC proceeding and see if we can discuss that for a few

~

minutes.
.

Isn't it correct that the question with regard

to the extension of 69-kv servico to the Borough of Ellwood

.'

. - - . ,-
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bit 3 1 City has really never been in terms of whether Pennsylvania

2 Power Company would provide service but solely whether or

- 3 not Pennsylvania Power Company would file a rate for such.

!

! 4 service?
*
.

5 A I will agree to that.

i

6 G As to the quostion of Pennsylvania Pouer Company's

7 refusal to file a rate for 69-kv service, would it not be

a correct statement to your knowledge because of your in-e

volvement in the FPC or otherwise that the position taken by9

Pennsylvania Power Company was that thoy would not file a10

rate for 68-kv service until such time as the municipality
jj

demonstrated that it was financially capable of receiving
12

such service within 90 days from the time of the request?
13

,
.

L Yes. And can I clarify that?
14

In my position that is the same as refusing to
15

give the service. That goes back to my previous tastimony,
16

where I stated that we cannot -- obviously, it is going.to '

37

e at us m ney to convert to any level of high-voltsge dis-
18

tribution. We could not in fact incur the debt that would
19

be require,d to build a system, to build the substation, if
20

we didn't know what the rate was.*

. 21

This was part of the proceeding with the FPC. It
g

was ae as M - Ween Penn Pwar, do said dey wuld
23

give us service, but they weren't ready to give the rate,

# * ** * * "* * ## " # # * "
25
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blt 4 1 what the profit margin was and if we could support the debt.

2 g Wasn't part of the position that Pennsylvania
,

'. 3 Pcwer took to your knowl(dge to the effect that the FPC

( 1 deals with rates that are real and not hypothetical and

*

5 until such time as a municipality could demonstrate that

6 it was financially capable of receiving service the FFC

7 shouldn't be involved in such matters?

8 A Yes. And that is when I was asked to testify,

9 and we questioned -- I was qtiestioned as to the position
~

10 f the borough and the capability of the borough, and that

End 6 is when the FPC ruled in favor of it.g9

Begin7 0 You say the principal reason you needed to know12

what the rate was was so you could determine the economic13,

(
feasibility of going to 69-kv service?

1.,+

15 9 *

" * ** 9 * "' "" U#16

refused to file a rate, that they on a number of occacions,

that they, to you or Mr. Luxomberg or to anybody else p u

may know of, gave the borough an indication as to what the

discount would be for 69-kv service?

A I'm absolutely totally unaware of that..

G You are not aware that the Borough of Ellwood

', City, when they first raised this question, where it re-

ceived from Pennsylvania Pcwer an answer that "We can't

establish a rate to a certainty now because we don't know
| 25
i

|

|
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bit 5 1 know what physical properties would be involved, but we

2 do have a discount to our industrial customers and you

,
3 could generally take a look at that industrial rate and'

'-

4 figure approximately what the discount would bo"?

*
A That is the first I heard of that.*

5

6 The formula was worked up and agreed upon in my

7 presence at the FPC hearing. That was the first I was aware
g

of it.g .

That went through quite a bit of debate as tog

whether Penn Power would even agree to the formula.10

B Are you aware of a regulation of the Federalg

Power Com:nission which in effect states that a company can-
12

not file a rate more than 90 days prior to the time that
i
\

service is to be established?g

A I may have been told that. I don't recall it.

O Were you told that that was basically the reason

why Penn Power refused to file the rate?

'A I don't recall.
18

4 You were present during the FPC hearings. Do you

recall that position having been stated?

A It may have been, but I really don't recall it.,

.

- CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Berger, can ycu make a j
.

* (. copy of that regulation available to the Board, please?
~

23

MR. STEVEN BERGI:R: Cortainly.
24

25

|

I
|

. - ,
_ . - . .

,-
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blt 6 1 BY MR.: STEVEN BERGER:

2 G To your knowledge, Mr. Urian, has Pennsylvania

'

. 3 Power been required to file a rate for 69-kV service with

(' 4 the Federal Power Commission, that in, 69-kv service to
,

*

5 municipalities?

G A They have -- okay, and this goes back to the pro-

7 ceeding. Judge Chaplin had ruled that the rate would be

8 given, and the term is 45 days from the time of request by

9 the municipality.

10 So I assume that would be -- had been directed

;y to issue one upon request.

12 G Isn't it true that the municipality can't ask

( 13 that the rate be filed until they have a date certain when

service will be established at 69-kv?14

A It wouldn't be logical to apply for it until we
15

* * " * * * **
16

| G Don't you view that as being somcwhat sustaining

the position that Pennsylvania Power Company took before

the Federal Power Commission?

A Yes, in one perspective. Then again we wero

| just talking about the rate and the fact that we needed to.

i 21
.

,

i know the economics of the situation, and this is the same
! 22

|
~

thing that we debated at the time of the hearing. |
s

,

23
l

And the fact of the matter is that we must or !24
|

| we would have had to know at the time and now what that
! 25

1

_. .. ..
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bit 7 1 rate was in order to detarmine what we would do in the next

2 step or expansion.

'

3 S Is it true that Ellwood City now takes all of-

End 7 4 its power from Pennsylvania Power at a voltage level of 416 --
-
.

.5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

( 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

.

21.

22
.

4

24

25

. _ _ . .
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bwl 1 A Right.

s8 2 0 And in order for you to take service fron

'. 3 Pennsylvania Power Company at 69 kv, that you would have to
O 4 build some kind of a facility in order to stop it down to

5 4160 and below that?

6 A Right.

7 0 What offorts is the corough of Ellwcod City

8 Presently undertaking in order to have service established

9 at 69 kv?

10 A We have, first off -- we woro working under

;1 consulting arrangements for engineering services.

12 our first major step was to hire a full-tine electrical

13 engineer who has sinco been designing a system, lined up

14 the appropriate substantial equippant, transforming !

15 equipment, if you dll, reviewed our present system, .

16 refurbished, built, added to our present substantial

17 facilities, all in line with the efforts to create a system

18 capable of receiving at high voltage rates or h,igh voltage
service,.gg

,

20 0 What needs to be done thathasn't been done in terms

.g of establishing service at 69 kv?*

,

.

22 A Actually build a substation.
.

23 g Is the Borough cormaitted to building a'

substation right now?24

A Committed to buildintj's cubstation?25
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bw2 1 S Yes.

2 A By formal document of Counci?, no. They are the
'

- 3 ones, however, who hired the'engincer.and diroc'ad him to'

4 proceed with the developmont of' such an item.
*

.

5 S They are investigating whether they should build a'

6 substation. Isn't that the status of it?
...

7 A No, that is not the case. We knew what ue want to

do and we know what we are going to do. The determi. nation8 w..

9 as to, in fact, what high voltage rate we should be ;

to discussing directly with Penn Power, I'm sura that is appropri--|

ti
ate from an engineering standpoint.

12 .

In talking with the customare that wo will be

serving hopefully or will be compating to serve in deter-13'

14 mining what they would be receiving at.

Let me clarify that just ailittle bit. Prior
15

^*
-

I

to my coming to Ellwood City, ther was a U. S. Stsel industrial.16

facility. They receivad power dirsetly frcm Penn Power !-

17

at 69 kv. They have since moved out and converted that to18,

Whether they received directly at 69
19 an industrial park.

,,

or not in the future is questioned. That has to be negotia'ad20

with the customers.
.

*

21.

CHAITHAN RIGLER: Who is "they"?22
.

THE WITNESS: The people renting or the facilities
23 _

renting -- the agencies, industrias renting the
'

y .

1

IPart of all of the industrial complex, U. S. Steel25
1

h
1

. . . . -. , - . - - - . - .
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bw3 1 industrial park. It is, again, bac!c to economics. Ehat

( 2 we discussed with Penn Power in torms of the high voltage

.

- 3 rate, depending on recommendation of our engineer that would

( 4 be a question.
*
.

5 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

+ You talk about competing. Let me probe this, if
G

7 I may, just a little bit, Mr. Urian.

8 After this year, the contract expires; is that

correct?9

A right.10

gi O After the contract expires, is it not true

12 that the Borough has the absolute right to serve all

13 customers inside the Burough?

14 A That is right.

15 % If you have thatright, who would you be competing

with?16

A You have juat clarified that by saying it is a
37

right. I don't believe, and I hava documented and projected
18

by feelings to Borough Council, that to be the sole source19

of power, they are defeating the whole purpose of our plan.20

Why shouldn't Penn Power be able to compete for service with*

21.

the industries, and I'm using the word " compete." I don't
22

,

think that the Borough of Ellwood City should take over.'

23

I Personally don't think that is good management practice,24

and it is not practical.
25

_ __
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1 We should be competitive z.nd capable of serving

c 2 the industrial or all custa:aers in Ellwccd City, but they
(

'. 3 should have a choice. That is not practica3': I ausume a

(' 4 at tge resudebtuak level, because of teh cost of running lines
-.

5 and all that, the complicated system and duplicative

6 system.

7 In terms of utilities, it would be vary practical.

8 g You mentioned the United States Steel Company.

9 The United States Steel was served at 69 kv; is that not

10 correct?

11 A Yes, they were.

12 0 They had their own substation?

'
13 A Yes, they did.

-

i
14 0 .The Borough of Ellwhod City attempted to purchase

?.

15 that substation forpurposes of its own. That is,,to

16 receive service at 69 kv?
.

17 A We have discussed that.

18 0 Car. you give me a time frame ac to when that wa.a

19 discusend and who ynn discusand it-with?-

20
'

A. Oh, it was discussed prior to my ccming to
'

s
', 21 Ellwood City, all the way through our engincor and myself

22 had a meeting with Mr. Bill !!illah, the real estate officer
*

23 of the U. S. Steel Industrial Park Complex, just prior to

24 the end of 1975. I don't remember the exact dete, htit .

25 it has been recently that we discussad it. Wa just ,''
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,

bw5 recently did an evaluation of that facility to
g

determine what could be used and if it was even feasible toF 2

Purchase that substation.'

- 3

g Is that the first tims you met with Mr. Miller?( 4
.

A No. I have known Mr. miller since I have gotten~

5

to Ellwood City.
6

g What was the result of your evaluation of the
7

U.S. Steel substation?8

ang nee as rec m ned d.at pads of G at
9

substation can be used, but we Would be better to build our

own system, own substation, a mora practical, usable system.g

g Did Mr. Miller indicato to ycu that that
12

substation would have to be moved if it was going to-

be used?

A Yes,

g Substantial expenses ve';.1d be involved in the
;

''moving of'that substation?

18
'

A Sure. !
'

.

g Did Mr. Miller also tall you that Pennsylvania
,

.

Power Company has stated that thsy have no intorest in
g

that substation?-

21.

A Mr. Miller has stated to me, yes, that he -
!

22 i

in discussions with Penn Power, they say they have no direct 1

'.

23

interest in that. However, we don't either at thic point,

either.
25

g Are you aware that at this time that those PPC

- _ _ _ - _ _ _ __. -
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bw6
hearings were going on that it was a major allegation of1

the Borough of Ellwood City that refusul of Pennsylvania2,

.

Pcwer Company to file a rate was tied to the fact that they~

3

b
.~ 4 wanted to buy the substation > a.r1 didn't want youto buy
.

5 he substation?
I wasn't involved init. This was prior to6 A Yes.

#

7 my arrival in Ellwcod City. If my memory corvos ma, theret,

8 was some proof to that point.

9 I'm relying on memory and I'm sure that

to Luxemburg can clarify that.

11 'O Are you relying principally on Mr. Luxcaburg?

12 A Y3s.

13 0 And whatever proof you speak of may be the

14 speculation of Mr. Luxemburg?

15 A Mr. Luxemburg and the previous manager,

16 Mr. Borgstor who was involved. X have information from

17 both of them.

18 0 Can;you toll us what prcof you cra talking about?

19 A It should be a metter of record. Mr. Luxemburg

f
'

has talksd about it on serveral occasions, but it didn't20

21 seem to apply to something I needed. I just dropped it.
.

*

22 That was a matter of discussion with the FPC.
.

-

.

ESS 23

24

25

. - _
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blt 1
1 I saw no reason for me to worry about it at that time.Begin 9

~ ' 2 0 When you spoke in terms of Ellwood City having
'. 3 capacity to serve beyond the preacnt 10 megawatts that

V.' 4 they have, you were speaking in terms of distribution ca-
*
.

5 pacity, we*c you nat?

i

6 A Yes.

7 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Just a moment, your Honor.

8 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

9 0 You spoke in terms of a letter agreement between

10 the borough and Pennsylvania Power Company. Ifnat letter

1
11 agreement are you speaking of? '

12 A There was a lotter agreement that stated that

13 there were several residential customers and a number of,

i

14 commercial customers now being served by Pern Power, then

15 being served by Penn Power, that could be served by the borougg

16 upon request.

17 They were there and they were established by
,

18 name and address, facility. And as a result this letter was

I19 compiled requesting that we do in fact take service of the

20 residential customers.

21 Some of the commercial customers, I believe, in
*

22 .the past have already been taken over by it. They were
.

23 specifically noted in that letter agreement that we could'

24 serve them upon our desire to serve them.

- 25 0 Is there a specific letter agreement that provides

. - _ . _ .- . . . - - - . . - - _ . - . -
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blt 2 ; that the Pennsylvania Powcr Ccmpany is giving permission to

2 the Borough of Ellwood City to ssrve outside of its in-

3 corporated limits?
.

h 4 A I don't know of any.

'

5 g I thought that is what you referred to earlicr.-

6 Let me return for a moment to the prcceeding'

before the Federal Power Commission. the,45-day notification7

8 pr visi n that we have been talking about that was sat by the

Federal Power Commission.g

First of all, are you awaro that that was affirmed

by the full. Commission?

A Right. Okay, right.

O Secondly, that 45 days was established by the

administrative law judge; is that not correct?

\ A Right.

O Is it not also the caso that between now and the16

time that the Borough of Ellwecd City, if it ever comes,

requests service at 69-kv that it is the right of Pennsylvania

Power Company to come in and try to establish a rato dif-

farent than the rate that was discussed in that case en the20

basis of what physical properties actually are involved ine

21,

the providing of 69-kv service at the time that service is-

22

established?,

23.

A That I really don't know.
2A

0 Let me try to simplify it for you.
| 25

- .
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At the FPC they talked about what the rate should
blt 3 1

~ be if service was established today.f' 2

A Right.*

3-

But we knew that service is not going to be(' 4 0
's established today and in fact service vill not be established

5

until the borough gives notice, 45 days written notica, that
6

it is capable of receiving acrvice on a certain date.
7

A night.
! 8 .

S Is it not also true that Penn Power has the'
g.

I
,' right after the receiving of that notice to go in and in

,,

effect try to show that there are properties that will bei
i 11

involved in the providing of 69-kv service to the borough that .

f

.

J 12

4 will increase their cost to serve?
13

A It sounds very practical, and I would agree witht

14

I don't know that as being fact, but it seems realis-you.

tic.
16

0 Wasn't it really the position of Pennsylvania
17

Power Company in the proceeding that "We can't design and
18

file a rate for the establishment of a hypothetical service
19

because we don't know what properties are actually going to
20

be involved in providing that servicer therefore, we can't*

21~

establish the cost to serve"?
22

|
A I don't remember the specific words of " property"-

r

-

being used.
24

S Facilities.
25
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bit 4 1 A Yes, sura. There was co much discussion regarding

n 2 that particular matter that I assume that to be true.
t

3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I hava no further questions,*
,

[ 4 your Honor.
.

'

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Reynolds.

6 MR. REYNOLDS: No questions on behalf of the

7 other Applicants.

8 MS. URBAN: We have a small amcunt of redirect,

9 if we may have a couple of minutes.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will take 5 minutes at thin

time.gg

End 9 (Recess.)12

Begin 10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are ycu ready to proceed,93
xacocc

Mlsa Urban?14

UA ON15

BY M. URBM:16

0 Mr. Urian, I would like to show you a contract
17 ,

een nnsylvania her Capany and Elwood CW, and18

this is the 1966 filing of your contract and it is marhedgg

as Depart: ment of Justice Exhibit 71.
20

In connection with Applicants Exhibits 87 through,1,
c.

,

89, you mentioned a letter agreement. I would like tog

", direct your attention to the sixty pago of that document,

and that is a letter dated July 30, 1966.

Is that the letter agreement to which you were

_ _ - - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ _ - -
-- -



5016

bit 15 1 referring?

('' 2 A Yes, it is.

3 g During your crosc-cxamir.ation, you were speaking*
-

about your view that the borough should continue to campste( 4.

'.. for industrial custcmars af ter the contract expires, and
5

you were also speaking about the fact that this competitionj 6
,

might not be practical as to residential custcmers.7
.

At that point, aferring to industrialc, you said
: 8
,

in terms of utilities it should be practical. Did you
9

o mean utilitics or did you mean to say in terms of industrial?
! 10

i MR. STEVEN BERGER: I must ask Miss Urban to re-
jj

i Phrase the question. There were so many statements in re-
12

gard to what the witness said, some of which I may tako
13,

,

issue with.
14

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is a point of clarification.
15

The witness said " utilities" when he meant " industries."
16

THE WITNESS: I agree I was referring to in-
37

dustry.
gg

MR. STEVEN BERGER: As to everything else that
gg

was said in Miss Urban's question, I assume that will not
20

be a matter of testimony?*
21.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The remark will not he
22

.

attributed to the witness.-

23
' BY MS. URBAN:

24

g If we can go back to the discussion concerning

.
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I

blt 6 1 the FPC proceeding on the high-voltage rate, I believe in

p 2 your earlier testianony you mentiencd that a formula was I

*

3 established as well as a rate for the discount..

4 Do you know what the formula that was established
*

.

5 was?

G A. The formula in itself was: a very, very complicated

7 process which we spent a considerabic amount of time -- not

8 we -- our attorneys, the FPC ctaff, and Pennsylvania Power

g had their one specialist tliero. And they broke on several

to occasions to work on the formula, and then they agreed on

that formula.11

12 The means of getting to that point was that

there was 30 cents a -- I'm not going to truct my memory13

14 at this point, because I know it is in writing as part of

the order from Judge Caplin.
15

MS. URBAN: We have no further qucations.
16

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Board has a question at
37

this point.3g

Directing your attention to Applicants Exhibit
19

87, the June 5 letter from you to Mr. Semmler of Pennsylvaniag

Power, had you had any conversations relating to this-

21

proposed transfer prior to writing the letter on June 5 withn
.

Mr. Sammler?-

g

THE WITNESS: No. We were referring to theg

letter agreement and chose to request the service at that

_ _ _ _ - .
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bit 7 1 time. This was just after I came on board and had in-

(' - 2 stituted -- .

* CHAIRRUi RIGLER: You hit Pennsylvania Powera

b 4 cold, so to speak, with your letter of Junc 5?
.

*

5 THE WITNESS: I agree to that, in referring to

G the letter agreement that they stated many years before that

7 they were ours for the taking when we chose to serve them.

8 I didn't really feel that was cold. They had

9 given them up tan years ago.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm trying to find out were10

there any discussions that preceded the letter.
33

THE WITNESS: Not from me. There may have been
12

prior to that, but I'm not aware of ther:2g
,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Ecrger.g

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I hlave no questions, your

Honor.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

Thank you, Mr. Urian.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

(Witness excused.)

MR. CHARNO: At this time the Department uould.

21.

like to continue with the introduction of documents that
22

', have been previously distributad.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you have no other witness

available?
25

|
|
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bit 8 1 MR. CHARUO: No, we do not.
.

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLZR: I understand that your other{'
'. 3 witnsss had to be reacheduled because of the flu.

,- >

(. 4 At the rate we are going, I wich you would have
.

5 three available for each day. The parties are beginning*

6 to understand what is important, and we have been able to

condense the testimony.7

MR. CHAENO: W3 had been planning today and to-8

morrow to introduce the substantial portion of our exhibitsg

r documents. After that, wo vill have a full schedule ofto

witnesses.
11

.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How many fact witnesses do
12 ,

you have on your list?g

You started out with thirty-three. Did I under-g

stand that you condensed that list to seventcen fact wit-

'nNsseG?
' ' '

MR. CHARNO: It would be commencurate with.the
17

number of subpoenas we requested. I think that is approxi-
18 .

mately seventeen. . .

"

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Because based on the experience

with your last two witnesses, where the Department obvipucly,

2!
,

has thought about the questions it wants to ask and really
22

has done a fine job of presenting its direct examination in,

a' limited time period, I think we can handle at least three
24

| a day.
! 25

1

- - .
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bit 9 1 So for planning purpocen maybe you can smrk 3',

~. 2 out that way with your witnesses.

3 MR. CHARNO: The Departmen'c would offer as DJ-199
'. ( 4 for identification a 2-page document bearing the numbers

. 5 118546 and -47. Tha Departmont uculd offer --

6 MR. LERACH: Give me a chance to look at them

7 before you move on.
.

8 What if any portion of the second page of DJ-199,

document 118547, do you offer to prove the truth of the9

matters asserted therein?10

MR. CHARNO: The firot and next to the lastgy

paragraphs, which are red-lined.12

#" : m4 e a er discus Ms13
!

g on the record now so I will know in what fashion to proceed. |

It will save us all perhaps some disagreemei:ta lator.
|15

s

It seema to me to be improper to offer - ~foY the,16
,

Justice Department to be putting an entire document into
17

evidence which is as I understand how the Locument puts in, ,

even though only portions of it are red-lined, and than to

say, "We offer this paragraph and not another paragraph for

the truth of the matters asserted theroir.."

It is going to render tin detarmination of the-

'- admissibility in consideration of these items oxceidingly
'. 23

complicated, it seems to me.
,

For instance, on this document sie have in front
25

. _ _ _ . _ _ . . _
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bit 10 1 of us now, the first paragraph purports to reflect what

attorney Donaldson said, and they want that to come in for the( 2

3 truth.*

,

b Wall, the second paragraph purports to reflect4

5 what attorney Donaldson says, but they don't want that to*

6 come in for the truth.
I don't know how to solve thic problem other7

than to say from my perspective it creates a substantial8

problem of admissibility and vill complicate matters.9

If the Justica Department is going to offer a
10

document for its truth, it ought to offer the entire docu-
;;

End 10 **"D"
12

( 13

14
,

i

15
,

i 16
^

>

! 17
,

I IS
i

i 19

20
|

21 |-

''

|
,

22,

.

.

25
|

1
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Sll
bwl 1 MR. STEVEM BERGER: May I make one comment in

( 2 regard to what Mr. Lernch said?

'. 3 If what Mr. Lerach said is the correct under-

4 standing of where the Board is at new, then I have a
*
.

5 misunderstanding as to where you have been up to the

6 present time. It is my understanding that where the

7 Department of Justice is offering a document and they

8 red-line a portion of that document, not only is it for the

9 convenience of the Board and the Board will be directed

to towards that, but it is my understanding that for purposes

11 of findings and conclusions, all that would be allowed for

12 the Department to refer to as far as that document is

( 13 concerned is that which is red-lined, i.e. , they could only

14 use those portions of the document red-linod, so that you

15 were really treating it as an evidentiary matter and not as a

16 matter of convenience.

Now, I would subscribe to what Mr. Lerach said,17

18 and I think if a document comes into evidenca, it comas

19 into evidence and, if the Board in a lengthy document for

20 their own convenience, would prefer the parties to red-lins

21 portions of it for their convenience, I think that is per- |
.

22 factly appropriate and with the mammoth a:uonnt of documents |;
t

23 we have here, I think it is the right way to go. As far as ;'

24 the question of admissibility of the document, I think you

25 get into a confusing situation there.

l

!

[___ _ - _ - - - _ - - - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _.
- . . _ . _ _



. . . - - . - - .

5023

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don't think that we have
bw2 g

2 the problem that Applicants' attorneyc seem to think we

have , in that we have indicated that they could direct
', 3

our attention to any other portion of the document, and I'mf a
.

sure that if Mr. Larsch wanted to assert that, we'

5

should consider tha second paragraph of the documsnt for the
6

truth of the matter asserted there in that; absent objsetion
7

from the Department, we wotid do so.8

If there is objection, we may have a problem,
9

but I don't anticipate we will, in many instances.
10

MR. STEVEN DERGER: We started also to talk about,
gg

well, if the Department rod-lino 3, and then the Applicants
12

want to, if you will, blue-line a pcrtion of the documant,
13

you said that the failure of the Applicants to blue-linky

other portions of it will not prejudice the Applicants,
15

as far as the document that t.hs Departnant introducod,
16

and they would have a right at some subsequent time to
37

refer to unlined portions of that exhibit for purposes
to

of findings and conclusions.
19

I know that will be turned cround when the20

Applicants start their case, and we vill have the same
21.

problem.22

'. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.'

g

MR. STEVEN BERGER I'm suggesting, I think, if
'

g

a document comen in, it comes in. If somebody raises an
g
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.

hw3 1 argument as to whether or not it is ccming in for the truth

- 2 of the facts assertad therein or otherwise, that is how

3
, we would. deal with certain portions of the document, but not

(~ 4 in terms of attaching evidentiary significance to lining
.

5 of documents.
-

6 CHAIRMAN RIGIJER: There is no evidentiary

7 significance as such. The purpoca of the red-lining is to

8 direct our attention to that portion of the ducmont which

9 the introducing party feels is appropriate for us to consider

10 in making findings related to the issues in controversy.

11 And unred-linod portions, I supposo, may be thought

12 to have .no relevance to any issue that the Board is called

13 upon to decides,

14 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Well, I think we could go on with

15 this in terms of what is going to happen,in terms of what happso::

16 'when the Board sits down with all of the docu:r.cnts, in order

17 to make findings and conclusions. You could be directed to

15 a portion lined by the other party, and you think it is

19 iiiculpatory, and it is exculpatory.

20 The Department didn't point it out to you in that

21 conthxt. What do you do in that situation? Do you rely on-

| 22 it in making an adverse decision against ths Applicants?
- 23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We havo indicated our concern

24 on the record.

25 MR. STEVEH BERGER: Could it be established that the
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bw4 rule would be that certainly for the convenience of they

(--
2 Board and parties as ws go through the proceedings, red-

3 lining should be therule with regard to lengthy documents,.

,

f 4 but as to the admissibility of docucents,the doctraent is

. admitted and admitted for all purponos, unlecc an objection3

6 is made with regard to whethor it is being admitted for the

i truth of the fact or otherwise, and that it shouldn't ha7

incumbent on the other part to coms around and isolatc,'those8

portions that specifically the Board should direct their9

attention to.,
10

For the terms of admissibility and admission into3;

evidenca, I don't know that the rso-lining should hava12

significance in tems og ultincte findings or conclusions.
13,

MR. SMITH: My concern in the sandbagging effectg ,

thatunlined documents have. -' /
15 -

MR. STEVEN BERGER: That is my concern as w' ell.

.

MR. SMITH: I think no matter what you do,-

if there are portions of a docurr.ent that are -- if a document

is received into evidence end portions are not lined and

the other party has not had opportunity to address himself

to that portion, that portion should be given less weight

'

at the minlmum by the Board. I would say that the party

offering the document should, if he wants to haire full weight-

23-

- given to all portions of it, ahould brin 7 thcee up at the

time they are coming in.

,

_
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1

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you have any trouble with
W5f 2

What Mr. Smith said? That that shouId be the burden cf the
'. 3,

party introducing the document.[s 4
MR. LERACH: The problon with that -

,

5 '

MR. STEVEN SERGER: I hava no prchlem as fcr as

6
that being the burden for purpesca of conveniance and for

7
purposes of directing the Board to that, which is really

8
important to the issues that they have befcre them.

9
Now, if you are nuhing that a rulo, that unicss

10
good cause is th6wn at some futura tirae nchody has a right

'

11 to refer to another portion ' of the document that they have
,

12
not red-lined -

13
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We are talking in terms of the

14
introducing party. I'm asking what is unroesenable befora

15
having the introducing party red-line the portions that hs

16 .

wishes the Board to consider as bearing on the issues in

17
controversy and the Board then ignoring neared-lined

18 portions, unless some other par.If eslic them to the Board's
19

attention.

20
MR. STEVEN BERGER: You are setting up en i

1.

estoppel situation in terms of estopping a party frasi relying I*

upon any portions of a document that had not been lined by.

23
him that he introduced.

,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right, what is the cbjection to

25 requiring the other party then to telling the Eoard what

__ __ _ . . ._
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bw6

1 portions of the document we should consider?

2 MR. STEVEN BERGER: As things evolve during a hearin y

3 there are portions of documento that may not have been'

,

(' 4 relevant at the time which becemo relevant ca the proceeding
,

'

5 unfolds. What you are placing on the parties is a continuing

6 obligation to review -

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why ca.n't you go back to the docum mG.
,

8 andpoint that out?

9 MR. STEVEN BERGER: You could, but I think that is
.

10 an amazing task you are placing on the party.

11 (Board conference.)

12 MR. REYNOLDS: I have tried to stay out of this,

13 because I'm not sure what it is, where it is ue have been,

(

14 and where we are going. I have a problem, because as I hava

15 understood the Board's procudura up to this point, if a

16 lengthy document comes in with to red-lining, then everything

17 is significant,and the Board has new indicated if it has a

18 document'with no ' lines on it that - or that acma red lines

19 and some no red lines, it looks at the red-lining.

20 *de have gotten ihtroducsd irite the proceeding

21 both on direct and cross a number of documents which are-

22 lengthy and the quest. ion has been rained as to why there is
(,

* -
.

23 no red-lining and. the response has been, becausa the whole-

24 ' document is significant. I'm not sure now where we are with

|

| 25 respect to red-lining and the significance or incignificance

_.
--

..
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bw? of the material that is red-lined.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 20 Board has placed an

bligation on the parties not to just intreduce a longthy
3-

document which is 90 percent irralevant to any iscua
{ 4

. under consideration. That is why f'e went to a rcd-lining

** '' " " ** * " ' " " **# "9" " '* # "" "" *
6

I' seems to me if a pesty affirrantivaly represents

* "" * " ' """ # * * "
8

a representation df Counsel and than wo would concider the
_

entire document.
10

^

But that can't be used as a device to avoid red-
11

lining where only a port 5on is thou?ht to be relavant.

I don't understand your probics cc:tplotsly.
13

(
;

. ..
*

14

ES11
15

16

17

18

19

20

- 21

.
.

1
- 22

!

24 ;

i 25

l

l

|

..
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enkl
12 1 MR. REYNOLDS: My only prcblen is that we are

r- 2 all on the same wavelenght ac to what va are saying in important
t .

3 or not important, as to what tha Board is going to consider*
,

(~' or not consider.4

We are probably going to have documents in this cace:'
'

5

running into the thousands. I don't know ths a:: tent to which
6

the Board will be able to 90 back and pick out in the tran-
7

8cript the te,stimony where a statement wcs made with respect8

to each of these documents and why there is no red line on
9

it r why where is a red line on it or what significance isto

to attache to the fact that there is no red lining or there
,

is red lining.

That in what I am concerned uith. If ws are

talking about red lining for purposes of relevance, that the

documents are coming into evidence on an unsponsored basis or

sponsored basis where those protions whi4h the introducing

parties deem to be relevant are red lined and that other
17'

portions that the other parties doan to be significent can

be brought to the attention of the Ecard at the apporpriate
19

time or at any thee when they are able to do it.
20

I think I understand the rule or the precedure
- 21
'

and I don't really feel that it does cauce a problem. I think
22

where we get into a problem is if we attach speciala

- 23

evidentiary weight to certain red lined portions and no
24

evidentiary weight to any of che rest of tha document.
-

25



. ._ . . _ _ . _ - .. . _ _ _ . - . . . . . . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . ._ _.._ _ . . . _ ..

5030

.

eak2; Then, it is incumbent on the non-introducing

('' 2 party to flag at some point in the hearing those portions

3 which are significant and to kecp taba on that as wo go*

-

b along so that the Board has a color scheme in front of it4
.
* when it reads a document at the end of the hacring and every-

5

body is satisfied that they have piched up all of the relevant
6

portions of the document.7

That is a terribly onerous taek to do that. If
8

the Board directs us to do that, we will obviously have to do
g

k"*""# "" "** '# "" " "' "9*' **
10

.' .

about red liningT to have the dccument introduced and rule
11

on the admi$ bility of the document in its entirety and to
12 ,p '

.c
have the introducing party do the red lining for purposes

13 , c 'c

of bringing ~ the attention of the Board to the relevant
'

14; -

.

portions of that document that they think are relevant
15

to their case and then for the other parties to direct
16

other portions of the document to the Doard'c attention
17 -

.in their proposed findings.
18

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The only problem I have with
19

that is --
20

MR. REYNOLDS: That would work on both sidcu of
21 -

the fence obviounty. When our turn cano to put on direct,
22

'* it would work the name way.
,

23

CF. AIRMAN RIGLER: The only problem I have with that
j 24

is if it is only when you submit propoced findings of fact
25

that you point out what you considor to be tho countervailing

..

. . - .
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considerations, in t' hat document.eak3 1

Then the introducing party has been cut off' - 2

", 3 from any opportunity to argue the significance of that

f 4 countervailing consideration.

.

p. MO2S: Okny, I understand your concern.*
5

6 I guess that the problem I have is th:t a procedure that

we are following here of unsponsored documents, where7

everything is going in without witncaseu or opportunity8

to cross-examine or what have you, I have a difficult time
9

trying to determine when it is that somebody is to go through
10

and flag what are significant or potentially significantg
'

Portions of this material that have been introduced by in
12

this ccse, the Department of Justico.
13

I think that as the case unfoldo, and develops
9,3

* ** ** *" * "' "# 9 " "
15

a good deal of this material at a time when we are to sit

down and try to pull the racord together which in really the

responsibility of developing preposed findings and so on, that

that may be the first opportunity when wo do focus on

certain portions of this material, that we feel are rolevant.

,
I think if the Department la going to introduce

,

this as evidence and is going to determine what part it

* '

feels is relevant for its case, it has to live with the
"

23

situation that we are talking
24

~ about of having that document

which it has put in evidence being something that may well

,

- ~ - .- . , _ -
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I be used against it at some point down the road in the

2 context of proposed findings.
t

e 12 3.

,

('- 4,

'* 5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13,

14

15-

16

17s,

18

19

20

21.

.

.

*

-

24

25
.

-_ . . _ _ .
_ _ . _ .
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ble 1 1 MR. CIIARNO: Mr. Chairman, ny concerno aro
Begin 13

2 similar to those that you expre Jed. I don't think tha(
'. 3 Department has any problem with being held to its red-lining

b 4 if somebody else is going to indicate the relevant portions.

1
5 It may well be that there would be objections to

G the admissibility of certsin portions which night be desig-

7 nated by the Applicants.

8 For the instance where part of the document might

9 come in as an admission when it is cdverce to their in-

10 terests, it might not be cdniasible by virtua of its hoarsay

11 nature and we might feel that by virtue of its nalf-rerving

12 content that it shouldn't become part of the recorc.

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Here we do stumbic on the rule.

14 I do agree with Applicants that ordinarily if a document is

15 admitted the entire document is admitted.

16 MR. CHARNO: I certainly would have no objection --

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: They are urging that the docu-

18 ment come into evidence and then the stap is to red-line

19 the relevant portion.

20 I believe that is what Mr. Reynoldo onpressed,

21 although we would have that retyped so we can see exactly.

22 what his proposal was and then we can examino it af ter the

lunch hour.*
23

-

24 I think I uac with him up to that point.

MR. CHAltNO: I don't think uc have objection to3

^

.

e
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bit 2 1 doing it either way. Either the dccument is entirely in

2( and the red-lining is for purposes of aiding the Board or

3 the red-lining is a rectrictive rule end it should bo re-.
,

b 4 strictive on both sides.

'

5 CHAIR 11AN RIGLER: It is for the purpose of aid-'

6 ing the Board, but it its more than that. It is to make the

7 entire hearing process wanagable here whero we havo thou-

8 sands and thousands of pages of documents.

9 It is more than a convenience in this type of

10 case.

11 MR. CHARNO: Our only objective is that wo |

12 receive exactly the same treatment. We find it imunterial

( 13 which method the Board adopts as long as if one side red-

14 lines the other side should call the portions it considers
.

13 relevant to the Board's attention and be bound by those, or,

16 if the red-lining is an aid, then the entiro document socs

37 in and may be used by anyone as being relevant. '

. -

18 If the City of Cloveland puts on its caso,' wa
,

19 may find new elements of our documents that we fczi''are

20 significant that are brcught out by the City s caca.d

21 I'm not sure we would find that in time to call it.

.

22 to the Board's attention, just as the Applicants are not sure

they could find it in time to draw it to the Board's at--

23.

tantion.j.,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All parties -- at the end of thescg

.. _ ._ _._

_ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ - - _ . _ . _ _ - -
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hearings we intend to got right to work on the decision. It
blt 3 1

would be the Board's current objective not to have a2

lengthy delay between the conclusion of hearings and the-

3.

(~' rendering of the decision.4

The Board will go to work on the record immediatel3 .

5

We are not going to wait for the parties to file their pro-
6

posed findings. That is an advance word of warning to all
7

,

parties,8
i

f
I think that probably we can develop some uniform

g
:

way f handling these documents that will be nonobjectionablo
| !O

to any party through the red-lining and through the blue-
#

If

1i"i"I*
12

The only problem I see is the problem of a non-*

, t3
t

introducing party subsequently pointing in its findings to- ,

a non-blue-lined portion of the docunant. That is what
5

Mr. Smith had in mind when he was reforring to sandbagging.
t o,

That would be a party who knows it wants to uce a paragraph

in support of one of its proposed findings but doesn't

blue-line it and thereby deprives the introdu=ing and" red-

lining party of the opportunity to argue with respect to

that paragraph.
.

21,

I will come back to this af ter the lunch hour,
22

" ' and I will ask all parties maybe to discuss it.
.

I'm not sure all of Applicants counsel are in
24

total agresment with respect to how they would propose to
- 25

~

i

! i
'

,

l

,
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treat these documents. I think everyone recognizan what the
blt 4 ;

objective is, just as responsible counac1 we all have an
( 2
(

obligation to make the record workablo.
, 3

I assume it is understood that the Dca~d's objec*-, - ~
! ,g

tive is not to put a burden on an-1 party but rcally to place.
'

3

the case in a managable framework, and any proposale that any
G

of the parties have with renpcet to the treatment of docu-f

; 7
,

ments would assist us.
8

s y w can sea, my current leaning ic to go
9

al ng with Mr. Reynolds: statement of tho use of red-lining,
10

up to the point where a party. subsequently trants to point
3;

8 me portion of the document which had never be.en red-t
12

""
# "" "" * " " " **E # '

*

13'

I would appreciate the assistance of the parties in helping
f .+.

us decide how we should resolve that one remaining issue.
15

If we do that, wo could have a uniform rule that
16

would be agreeable to all parties, I hope.
17

Is anyone in in:madiate and violent dicagrac.fent
la

with Mr. Reynolds' statement as to the procedure and the
19

use of the red-lining or blue-lining, up to the point
20

where some paragraph is not designated which then appears
,

in proposed findings?

MR. STEVEN DERGER: I would lika to see the
' 23

statement myself and look at it over lunch, but I think

Mr. Reynolds started off by saying the whole document comes
25

.-

" ~ ~
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blt 5 1 into evidence.

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is corract.(
3 MR. STZV3N DERGER: On that basis, I would assume,.

,

b 4 if it is in evidencc, the party has the right to refer to

'

5 that which is in evidence in making propoced findings,'

End 13 6 unless the Board tells them otherwise.

Beginl4 7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But that is the point. Should

8 the Board tell him otherwise and should we all have an under--

:

! 9 standing so that the party ic not surprisad? And what
4

to should the terms of that understanding be to be fair to the-

11 Parties and fair to the opposition party at that timc?

12 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think the probicm geos to

13 the question of admissibility.

14 What you are trying to establish is a rulo

15 where an entire document ccmes into avidenco but it doesn't --

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But we would let the entire

document into evidence. All we would ho requiring is thatg7

the parties tell us which portions of the document thNr want18

us to consider.19

20 MR. STEVEN BERGER: If they don't --

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We havo no objection to admitting21.

.

22 the entire document into evidence, and we vould give the

parties the right to designate any part they want for our
-

23-

| g consideration. But at some point I think that tho parties

!
! shculd be obliged to designate the portions they want us tog

i
i

.nn., -.
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bit 6 1 consider.

/ 2 That obviously has not completely ansucred your
(

'. 3 question, Mr. Lerach. Since we are coming back to it, we

b' 4 should proccad with the introduction.
'
.

5 MR. LERACH: I object to that. I started the

6 discussion, and I have more to say about it. And I would

7 like the Board to consider my thoughts.

8 If I am not able to speak, it will require me to

9 continus to ask questions as we continue to go through them.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ycu are able to continue your

11 Presentation. We didn't mean to cut you off.
-

12 I thought you were finichad.

MR. LERACH: The whole red-lining bucinctsT 13
(

started solely.w3 % reference to lengthy documents. The14

Justice Department has in front of us a great number of
15

1- and 2-page documents. The offset of the red-lining is
16

to rip one sentence out of conte.xt, or two sentances, org

ne paragraph. It is not deliberate. It is the obvious
la

iEPact of it.19

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why don't you ask us to consider
20

the entire document in those instances now as they are-

,
g

being identified?g
.

MR. LERACH: Any short document, it seems to me,'~*

should come in for the whole document. We shouldn't have

the red-lining on a 1- or 2-page document.

:
'

I

!
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bit 7 1 CHAIm4AN RIGLER: I thought that usc part of tho

.
2 rule.

i

3 MR. LEPJ.CH: I didn't undcratand it that way.*

D

4 And if that is the rule it will calve a cubahantial part

*
5 of the problem.

6 CHAIM!AN RIGLER: Warn't that the understanding?

7 Mr. Charno is nodding "llo," and Mr. Goldberg,

8 "Yes." -

9 MR. CHARNO: It is understood that ::as the way

to they were to be introducod.
/

11 These were introduced in a fashion as if they

12 w' era multiple-page docuraents. As we e::plcined, titat is

13 the reason for the red-lining.
<

t

14 Is it your ruling that, wiuh renpact to chort

documents, the red-lining will be dicregardad?15

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It would bo more of a con-16

venience because there we would parmit -- the Boa-d could
97

consider and would consider the entire document, and itgg

w uld n t be necessary to blue-line it.
19

20 I believe that is the relief you are seeking _,

Mr. Lerach.,,*,,

.

'

MR. LERACH: Yes. And I'm afraid I have to askg

that new documents be substituted or that ao cheuld g$t* '
g

iout red markers and mark the whole document. I24
!

It is not fair to have 1- and 2- oage comes with
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blt 8 1 certain portions of it red-lined. I don't think that is

2 fair to my client. I would like to expreca the same con-{'
, 3 cern that motivated Mr. Smith regarding the candbagging

I 4 issue. If a party puts a document into evidence, he has to
.

5 have read the whole document and understood it; even if*

6 he has chosen to red-line only a portion of it. It doesn't

strike me that subsequent relying on another part of the7

8 document is sandbagging that party.

When I put in the Lof tus letter regarding'

9

Pitcairn, I recall Chairman Rigler asking, "Will this ctate-10
~

ment, one not red-lined, come in for the truth of the state-
g9

ment?" That statement was not particularly favorable to my
12

lient, but I think we have to tako th2 good with the bad,
13 I

(
' support what we see as good and rebut the bad.t 34

Other than the practicality of how to handle the
5

"*~ " "9 " #*9"# #""*" " ~~ "U" "* "#
16

.
'

hhve an hour every day and say, "All right. We have road
17.

i

the transcript, and everybody get out your blue marker"?.

tg
.

It Creates practical difficulties.

.

To the en ent you put your focus on the intro-

ducing party, does that mean that the document has to be,a
.

subsequently reintroduced with a bluo mark on it, or, again,
,c2

do we all go back to that document and get a blue marker*

,

out and find the sections we want to mark? I
24

CHAIPMsN RIGLER: For lengthy documents, we
25

I
.

-- T 5
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bit 9 1 would require a designation by the non-introducing party.

f' 2 MR. LERACH: That t.culd be all right. There

3 won't be many of those, and tho hurdan won't be as grect..
,

4 My line of concern flouc frca using it on tho

5 shorter documents which comprise the great bulk of the evi-
*
*

G dance we are seeing.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I had thought it was undoratood7

with respect to 1- and 2-paga documents that red-lining was8

not necoscary and that the entiro document would be con-g

sidered. And I see that, eithcugh tha Staff recognisedto

that rule, that apparently some of the other parties were
39

e nfused.
12

e e reiterate 6.2 rule.
13

(

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Might vc expand it, your
34

n s h b and 2-page & cunts, or do as want to
15 g

crease u.e page limitation to 5 or 10 pag.a, parhaps?
16

'
MR. GOLDBERG: May I interject?g

* I' Y# #" *~
18

tion of the Staff'a nodding. It was not 1-pago documeni:s.
g

Our understanding was that the definition of short document
40
,

was a 1-page document. Anything beyond that would have to
,

^

End 14 be red-lined.
22

.

23*

24

25

I
t

,
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1 MR. LERACH: We are reasonable mon and we are all
S15

2 attorneys in the room. Cert:1.a documents cy their very nature{
br1

3
,

must be viewed in their entire context to understand them,

4 letters, memoranda of meetings, mamoranda of phono calls,
.

' 5 whatever. That is not the same as the CAPCO basic operating

6 agreement or the Lewis Raport or comothing that is divided

7 into specification and may have a lot of categories that are

.8 irrelevant.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What abcut minutaa of meeting

10 that run ten and twelvo pages?'

11 MR. LERACH2 If it is a chronological minutes -

12 something maybe in paragraph 1 and the fellow may come back

13 to it in paragraph 40 of the same meno. If the person
(

14 has gone to his notes and typed the minutes up, it is not

15 necessarily clear thatyou can have the full flavor and

16 context of that, meeting by looking at one paragraph of that

"-
..

17 meeting. I don't think an arbitrary rule will work.,
-

|

18 CHA M i;Ji stidLER un tue other hat 4 I th!,19; a pracica

19 rule is necessary, becauco I don't want argtanent down the |
!

j 20 line about misundantaradiags relating tr> whether the entira |

| |

i 21 document should have been subject to the red-line rule. That.

| .

I

22 is why a page count striked me as a practical approach to'

~
1

| 23 thatproblem. 1
-

24 MR. LERACH: With exceptions frca time to time,

| 25 if the parties raise it, perhaps.

_
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bw2 g MR. STEVEN BERGER: I take it the discussion'we

2 are having is trying to air everything so that aftar lunch,

3 after we have had a chance to icok at that portion of the
'

,

(' 4 transcript that will be typed for us, we will be able to hone
~

, 5 in on it more specifically.

6 Mr. Charno was talking about introducing a

document that comes in because it is an admission, then7

8 another portion of the document is sought to be blue-lined

9 and it does not coms in, because it is self-serving. That

10 raises to me basic problems, whether you are talking about it'

11
coming in, that other portion, self-serving one, whether it

12 comes in, because in order to understand the red-lined

13 Portion yoi need it for contextual purposec or a parHe

has to establish its own basis for admissibility to a14

document already in evidence, beyond it being as a matter
15

16 M , conte d.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We wouldn't favor requiring tho
j7 ,

Party to, in essence, get the document readmittod.
18

MR. CHARNO: If I may, I think what I had in
19

20 mind was we had multiple document documents, attachments to

21 initial docuennta. While we might request the afmissicn of
'

a cover memorandum which for completeness vill carry a group22
.

of attachments which indicates somethi2g we foal shows, say,'

. 23,

joint action by the pari.f.a* who were addres4ad on ths
24

"" * * "*" # * " * *"** ******" '25

.

. -. .~. .

a e m -w
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bw3 memorandum, we are intending for general circulation end

b [ distribution outside the ine.ediato scopo of the parties.

That would be n case where for the truth o'f the'
,

A
assertions centined in these documents intended for general

'; 5
distribution, w might have problems.

6
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Anything else to be aired?

7
(Board Conferenco. )

;./ ~ ~~ ~ ' CHAIM4AN RIGLER: Chrer the lunch hour wo

9
wnat you also to consider whether if n documont is

to
admissible inits entirety as we have indicated,it vould

"
be understood admitted, and if we come to a sandbagging

,

12
situation in which, in a p eposed finding, a party reforo

I3
( our attention in support of its position to an unmarked.

I4
paragrpah, if that should affect the weight the Board

15 gives to the context of thahmmarhad paragraph, since
16 no has ha(. opportunity to robut whatever factual

17 material is asserted in that paragraph.

18 '"
The other thing I wuld liko you to do is - .

I' talk not only among Applicants, but:I want the,3pplicnth to
20 talk with Justice and Utaff to see if the parties emi come
21 .

_
up with a uniform proposal. Our initial leaning'13~Oiat

22
. we will continue to require both red-lining and blue-lining.
(

~

* -
23 -That,no red-lining would be necessary with respect to short~

M documents.

25 I thought that was an est bliched rule, at least

-
.

. . , a h_ ,-_ ..

w
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with respect to one-page documents. As a practical matterj
*

it should apply to two and maybe even three-page documents.2

I tend to agree with Mr. Lerach's point that
3

- brief letters should be considered in their entirety,4

brief minutes should be considered in their entirety, but I
, 5

think that we do need some practical cut-off point so that
6

we all know what is meant by brief.
7

I want the parties to take a 1cok at the transcript
8

pages, because the Board was, I think, generally in accordg

w s sta h ent of de understand ng of th.to

use and purposa of red-lining.g

And we would appreciate it if you could come back
12

to us with a joint proposal with respect to our treatment

(
of lengthy documents, if you can't we w2.11 go ahead andg

issue our own rule.

The Board will be conferring over the lunch hour.

The objective should be the same for all of us, which is to

* * "" ** "*
18

We vill take a short lunch hour todys.

MR. GARNO: One question. It seems with respect
20

to sandbagging, a relevant consideration is what kind of
-

,

| briefing schedule are a going to hava.-

( I there are going to be reply briofs, there will

! , 23

| be sandbagging, regardless.

i 24

|
GAIRMAN RIGLER: First of all, I am not sure that

25
we are going to take posthenring briefs, as such.
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bwS
1 There may be a differenca between pesthearing briefs

p 2 and proposed findings and conclucicna of law. Thoco

3 wculd have to come in on an accolorated scheduled. By that,

( 4 I'm talking as little ao four wecha. I vaa pcrfactly
*

o 5 serious , when I said that the Doard is going right to work
6 on our proposed findings.

7 The proposed findings frcm the parties vill be
*

O filed simultaneously. Let's colvo that right ncw.

9 Wa are not going to have one cida, thz:n the other

10 side and then replies. We will pick oc,tr:a dato at which

!! time all parties will put in their propcsod findings.
12 We have not decidad yet whether reply findings

13 will be permitted. Probably not. But we will at leaat(
14 listen to the partica viewpointa with respect to reply

15 findings.

16 MR. REYNOLDS: If I could Vait until after lunch,

17 I would like to make comnrant briefly on the schodulo yea

18 just outlined. '

19 After I have had opportunity to look at tho

20 rules of the Commission and also the Adc.inietrativo |

21 Procedure Act, because I'm not cle?.r in ny (Nn nin6 What.

.

22 procedures are set forth there, but I have a fu::y j

~, 23 recollection that it may outline somsthing diffarsat.

24 I want to be clear before I do coietant on that.

25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right., Obviously, wo intend to

|

s

..
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I comply with the rules, absent a utipulation among all
2bw6 parties that would enablo us to r:sch the it;auc's more

3 rapidly.*
.

4 But unless thoro in como ruins iup=diomnt, our

'

5 thought would be for simultaneouc filingu and for'

6 a minimum time period before these findinga .aro filed.

7 okay. Shall we como back at 1:407

8 (whereupon,12:00 p.m. , th'a hearing una

9 recessed, to reconvene at 1:40 p.m. , this acito day.)

to

11

ES15 12

13(

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21,

.

t-

* 23

24

25

l

I
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blt 1 1 AFTEFROON SESSION ~
Begin16

2 (1:55 p.m.)

3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Dofero we gh bach to the,

( 4 question of handling of bulky documaats, you asked me this
*

5 morning for a copy of the regulation of the Federal Power*

6 Commission relevant to tactir.ony that Mr. Urinn had given

7 with regard to the filing of a rate for 69-kv cervice.

8 I will maka available certainly to the Board a

9 copy of the regulation, but I would note that the relevant

10 Portion of that regulation was cet forth in our prehearing-

11 fact brief at page 65 in case the Doard wanted an earliar

12 Opportunity to review it.

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Okay.
(

34 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, you asked that wo

15 confer over the luncheon break concerning the marking of

16 documents, and we have undertaken to do that. And I'm going

37 to try to state what I believe to be a procedure that we are

18 all substantially in agreement with and then, to the e:: tent

there may be some difference or variation, the other parties39
,

an clarify it.20

21 I will n to that Mr. Hjalmfelt for the C.ty was
.

.

22 n t here this morning, and we have not conferred with him.
.

; 23 af ter we get through with all of this, um may have to goS

ar und again if he doesn't agree with it.24

" * * "" # 8 "U # * ' 9""#"25
a

. _ . . . .-
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bit 2 1
understanding that we hr.ve reached as a workable solution

2 to this problem, with the Board's concurrence, would be to
(

|follow the procedure of red-lining in the margin with re-3
,

,

spect to documents that are more than five pages and, as(' 4
i

to those that are less than five pages, to proceed without-
5-

anybody marking the document.6

On the largar documents, those in excess of
7

five pages, the proposal is that the sponsoring party will
| 8
I red-line those portions of the document that it believes are
I 9
,

relevant, that the entire document would come into evidence,

'

subject, of course, to the ruling on admissibility, and

that the non-sponsoring parties or the other parties in the

,' proceeding would have an opportunity to designate other

i( I3
'

| portions of the document that they docmad relevant, also,
14

by using a red-line.
15

The proposal would not be to go to a two-color

,f scheme but, both for Xeroxing purposes and also for the
17-

j purpose of the Board's evaluation, that the better procedure
18

|( would be to have a single colored line to be applied by the
10

parties but that the non-sponsoring parties would have an
20

opportunity to designate relevant portions and that that

~ ~'
21

i should be done certainly as soon as possible but no later-

22
than the closing of the record in the proceeding.

*
23.

I believe that Staff wants to cuggest a shorter-

24

| deadline than the one at the close of the record. My
25

I
|
l

_. _ . _ .
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bit 3 1 feeling is that, since it may well be necescary with

2 respect to certain documents to use them at a later date

., 3 with witnessas down the line, that the closing of tho

{'- a record is at least a general rule that could be applied

'

5 in a workable fashion.'

G As to documents that are in the order, at the

7 close of the procec. ding, and have portions that are not

a marked, this is the documents in excess of five pages, it

9 would be App.Licants' view -- and I believe that this is

to shared by everybody, but I will let Justice and the Staff

comment on it -- that, if the Board's attention is directed;j

12 to non-marked portions of those larger documents in proposed

findings or other post-hearing filings, that the Board would
13-

t

then attach whstever neight it felt appropriate, taking intog

" " " *** " * 8"" "99 'I """#" '" ""9~15 *

I"* * # *# # ** ### "* " 9 9 *
16

weight.

'

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You agree that it would ba

appropriate for the Board to perhaps give different weight
19

to portions not previously marked?
20

MR. REYNOLDS: After the opportunity has been given
_

.

up through the close of the record for all parties to mark

those portions of the larger dccuments that were deemed-

* 23

relevant. Then I think it would be appropriate for the

Board to consider non-marked portions of larger documents,

. . . - . . . . - .
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bit 4 1 but the weight that it would attach to them would, it seres

2 to me, at least in part depend on whchhar there h6.d

3 been a marking or not been a marking.
.,

C 4 So that would be an appropriato consideration

'. 5 to make at that time. I think that in the genarci under-

6 standing.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is the understanding of

8 all Applicants?

9 MR. Reynolds; I have talked to all Applicants

and Mr. Charno and the Staff, and I think that what I have
10

represented or tried to represent is a consensus that the;3

Board asked us to come back with.12

CHAIRMAN RIGLIm It definitely ic tha consen::us13(
of all Applicants?

34

MR. REniOLDS: That is correct, sir.
15

: Now,eco go to Mr. Charno.
16

Is that ycur understanding of the consensus?g

MR. CHAR 110: Well, I have one clarification,

It la my undcratanding that, with rospect tog

" * ** **" " ' Y *20

regarded as relevant in their entiroty and any red-lining

'

will be ignored, and there will be no further addition of'

,

lines by anyone else..

23a

MR. REYNOLDS: That uould be my understanding.

I propose wo substitute thcae documento that

*

|
,

,,,p..m -wem m4-e.sewa =.
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blt 5 1 are already in the record that are under five pagas and

2
(

have red-lining. It may well be that the Board at this

3 point won't be bothered, but if we have a record wo have
,

f 4 to send up on appeal this will not be one of the easiest

5 issues to brief.
*
.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wo would not encourage you

7 to do it, because I can ausure you that the Board would be

8 capable on short documents of piisregarding the red lines

9 if we adopt this rule.

10 We will not foreclose you that opportunity, but

11 I'm trying to save you unnecessary burden. .-

12 Other than that, is that your agreement, Mr.

13 Charno?,,

i

11 MR. CHARNO: I think Staff is going to say so;;:e-

15 thing about the timing. He are in substantial agreement

16 with Staff's problem.

17 MR. GOLDBERG: I certainly agree with the state-

18 ment by Mr. Reynolds that there should bo no red-lining by

f2 a non-sponsoring party any letor than the close of the

20 record.

21 I won't go so far as to permit a non-sponsoring
.

~

22 party to be afforded that entire period of timo in which

; 23 to red-line' documents. I thild; --

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minute.

25 you agree that non-sponsoring parties do havo

-.- .- . - . . _
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.

blt 6 1 the obligation to red-line what they consider to be relc-
, ,

( 2 vant or significant portions cf the document. Your only

3 quarrel is to when that red-lining should be done. In
.,

4 that correct?

5 MR. GOLDBERG: Yes. It certainly should not be.
*

6 done after the close of the record. That is something we

7 can agree on.

.
8 I would propose a shorter period of time, hou-

:

9 aver, in which to allou a non-sponsoring party to red-line
1

to a document.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is your proposal?
)

} 12 MR. GOLDBERG: First, I propose if a document
!

I( is introduced through a witness the red-lining by the non-13
1 '

sponsoring parties should be done ' chile that witness ir34

available.
i 15

'

There is a serious probler, if a document comes
16

4
.ih>through a witness and after the witness is diumissei a,- 37

:

i non-sponsoring party red-lines a portion of that document.
13

: i.

It may necessitate recalling a witness or creating all' kinds| 39
. .

f documents. >

20

I urge that a non-sponsoring party red-line a
,

g
.,

document introduced throu-h n c.tness while the witness isg

available.; g

Furthermore, if we have a document which is an

unsponsored exhibit, I think that much more reasonable ti:ae

. - . . . . . . . - . . - . . - ..-
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blt 7 1 should be set forth which is not nearly as long as the

(' ' 2 cloca of the record, namely, a week, perhaps, after that

3 document is introduced the non-aponsoring parties should,
,

,

b 4 I believe, red-line the document.

5 The docc:nent is mado available to all parties in4
-

G advaace of its introduction into evidence, and I cce no

7 problem with the non-sponsoring parties reviewing the

8 document at that time and determining what portions they

Endl6 9 wish to red-lina.

to

11

12

13i

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

.
21

.

! 23

24

25

1
'

- - . - . . . . - - - . . - -.- . _ -

_ . _ - _ _ -
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1 MR. STEVEN BERGERs Your Iionor, parhas I can'hav1 a

S17

( ~ 2' Point of clarification. I di6n't understand reall the

' ar1

3 necessity for red-lining of docittanta whore you have a
'
.

4 witness on the stand. I thought our principal problem was

t 5 with regard to unsponsored documents and the red-lining of

6 those documents. Where you have a witness en the stend, I

7 think the importance of a document and the o= tent to which

8 the witness can speak to the question, is what we are

involved with.'
g

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I disagroe, if the witness is
10

addressing a 100-page', schedule, for example, of the Federal
ij

Power Ccenmission or a 55-page memorendurs of understanding among12

CAPCO ccmpanies, id.tiwagh that docesant prchably would bag

ihtroduced in its entirbty. I think the rulo should apply
ja

'
,

to langthy docurcents whethor or not they ara introdu54
15

through a' witness, Mr. Serger. '.
16

MR. STEVEN BERG 2R: Let me raise tho question of, if
j7

you have a 55-page doctanent and a witness is questioned18

about a single paragraph of that docu=ont and other protiencgg

of that document are rodlined and not addroceed to that20

witness, are we going to have offera of prcof in regard to
21

other portions of the inrga document which have not been
22

addressed by the witness,and they have nonethclcss been' 23

brought to the atuantiem ol' % Tea:oi mid em heing rresported?
24

25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It seems to m:0 that would be up tt '

i .

|

,
-- -. - . . ..-.. ..._ _ ._

p
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W2 1 the opposing party to raisa at the time of cross-examination,

[' 2 because the party calling the witness would be the party

3 obligated to do the rsd-lining.

4
~

MR. REYNOLDSt It may wall be that there ara

# 5 portions of a document that the party calling the witness-

6 deemed significant and portions that ,I might feel are more

7 significant, but I don't want to go into them with this

8 witness.

9 I may want to go into it with another witness

10 I may call two months from now. A tims limit on when I am

11 to come in and red-line other protions of it would, I think

12 be detrimental in that cituation to my putting

,- 13 on my case. I have - I really don't think we are getting

14 into a situation where we are going to play gr.cs on ti;ning

15 of red-lining and so on. Ife obviously on unsponsorod

16 documents- I have had a pile which is very largo, which

17 I have been trying to get through, and I haven't boon able to

la read through them initially, and to put a tima limit on doing

19 that with everything else that is going on in this hearing

20 is something I am going to have a difficult time meeting,

21 which is whyI propose as an outside dato, the clous of the
.

j 22 record.

23 I think we are all responsible lx.<yers and we are*
-

.

24 going to try to get this information to the Board and got

:

25 our case on on an orderly fachion, as promptly as we can and

|

|

| - - - . - . - . . . . . . --
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bw3
I move this thing along as quickly as persible.

( I'm not going to suggest that in order to hold out

3
. anything from the Eccrd or othar parties, but it is on the

,

l' 4 outside limit of what I think is manageable and nocessary.'

- MR. GCLDDERGE I'm concerned about introducing~

6 a document through a witnos'c and having a later party
7 after the witness had been excuced, saying a certain

8 portion of thatdocument is significent and relevent and wants
9 to red-line that document. Even though he may beliava t

to g, ,,t related to the witness' testimony, we may bellova
i *

II it is an appropriate subject for that witness, and the witness

may had been able to explain or cisanter the argument by the12

(~ 13 nonspensoring party in red-lining that portion of the

14 document.

15 That is why I urge there be a reasonabl time

16 limit on red-lining portions of documents which coma in

17 through witnesses, becauss we may believe that that witness i
|
i

18 can clear up matters with respset to the portions that are

19 red-line by the nonsponsoring party.

20 N N- CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Smith points 'out that
.. .r : . . . ..!....,

-< --
.

|21 giving you a one-week delay wouldn't solva your prcblem,
,

22 because you would have to address your questions to the

; 23 witness while he was precent and on the stand.

24 MR. GOLIBERG My one uank propocal was for

25 unsponsored exhibits. My propocal for doctments which
. _ _

- -. -. . . . - . .
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1 came in through witnesses was that the red-lining be done

2 while the witness is here and availabis.
(

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is practically impossible,s
~.

f 4 if you put in a substantial nur her of schedules through

5 a witness. Let's say you have 1,000 pages introduced*
,

G through a witness. That means that opposition councal would

7 have to go through those 100~ pagas during the day or so

8 that the witness is on the stand and do all their red-lining.

9 MR. GOLDBERG: But they havs to go through the

10 documents to formulate objectieno to the problems any way.

11 As a matter of fact we have been asked to identify

12 the documents one day and they ars admitted into evidence

13 the next day.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That may not be necessarily.

15 Because they are only concerning themselves with tho

16 red-lined portions of the sponsoring party.

17 MR. GOLDBERG I would then at least ask for

18 a rule which would require the nonsponsoring party to red-

39 line portions of the document which do relato to the testi-

20 mony of the witness insofar as possible.
-

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Don't you think that is somothing

22 the Board could take into account? If there were an area

23 as to which the witness obvicusly was qualified to give*
,

24 information and the other parties didn't raise that until

after he had left the stand and tried to red-line it, would25

!

!
!
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bw5

1 not that affect any weight we would give to the consideration

2
( we would giu. to the red-lined porcion?

3 F . GOLDB2RG: We are agracd that thero will
.,

h 4 not be red +111 j.ng after the close of the hearing.

'. 5 For the first time in the prcposed findings

6 parties will not be allowed to point to portions of the

7 deouments not red-lined. Iwould like to avoid the problem

8 of getting to the closs of this ehering and having numerouc

9 documents, all of a sudden, red-lined and being left in a

10 position where other parties cannot adequately explain their

11 position on those portions.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ycu may havo just misstated

13
( the stipulation.

14 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Goldbsrg stated we don't

15 warit the situation at the closing of thr record to be taht

16 .any party will be referring to an unlinod portion of a

17 document in excess of five pages in making his proposed

18 findings. I believe the stipulation that Mr. Reynoida

19 spoke of earlier allowed for that and that the question of
.

20 weight that was presented in terms of it not having been linod

21 prior thereto.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Was that your undarstanding,

; 23 Mr. Goldberg?

M MR. GOLDBERY: Yes, if I misspoke I apologize.
25 That was my understanding.

.s

- . , -

- -
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bw6 g CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We are just trying to get things

2 clarified.

3 MR. GOLDBERG I would certainly like the Board
.

(' 4 to consider the weight to be attached to portions of

5 documents which are brought to the Board's attention for the'

,

6 first time in proposed findings. I hope the Board urges

all parties to avoid that whenever possible.7

(Board conference.)8

MR. GOLDBERG Before lunch you mentioned ag

distinction between post-trial briefs and proposed -10

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I misspoke on that. I willjy

speak to that in a minute.
12

MR. GOLDBERG What I wanted to ccc:nont on is
13

when I rethink your statement about simulteneous filings
14

f Proposed findings, assuming that will be 'the caso and
15

that there will be no additional briefing by the parties, I
16

really have a problem with a party coming in after theg

1 se of the hearing -
18

ES17 g

20

21
.

e

23*

24

| 25
i

_
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bit 1 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. I will speak on I

Begin 18

(' 2 that point a little bit more.

1
'

3 The Board will basically approve the agreement
-

'

O, 4 worked out by the parties with minor modifications.

', 5 First, in substitution for the five pages pro-

G posed by the parties, we will make the ruling apply to

7 documents three pages or less with respect to the no red-

8 lining provision.

9 MR. REYNOLDS: May I ask by way of clarification,

to is that documents three pcges or less -- e::hibits -- do we

11 include the attach'ments in cur page count, or are we talking

12 about correspondence?

( 13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It would be an exhibit of three

1.; or less pages.

15 MR. REYNOLDS: All right.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: For exhibits of three or less
,.

j7 pages, no red-lining would be required.

;g Secondly, we want to assure the parties that we

19 would, for documents already in the record, exhibits al-

20 ready in the record, attach no significance to non-red-lining.

That is, we will take the entire document as being devoid
21

'

of any markings.g
,

'
This goes back to the point about burden. We* 23

will reread the entire document for all documents or24

exhibits three pages or less. The fact that comething is
45.

-

. . _ . . _ . . _ _ _

- --

- - . - . -,u , -m w w .



..- ..- .. - . . - .
- .. .- .-

5062
.

.

blt 2 1 not red-lined will be no more important than the fact that

)..

2 something is red-lined.
1,

,s

3 The Board will adopt the close of the record time
..

{ 4 period proposed by the Applicants; however, if there is

'\

%. S an abuse of that rule that would be prejudicial we will
,

..

6 consider reopening the record or could consider the lack

7 of Opportunity to rebut an extensive number of documents

8 treated in that fashion.

~

Other than the fact that we have overruled rcme9

of the objections of the Staff or Justice, is there actual-

10

objection to the adoption of that rule by the Board?
11

'

MR. CHARNO: Not by the Department.
12

. : e pu s a ng for a

(-
13

party to come in after the closs of the record and point tog

* " " ""*" ' " 9 " 9 * #
15

,

" " " * *
16

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is right.

MR. GOLDBERG: If so, in reco":sidaring what may

be the Board rule about simultaneous filing of proposedg
,

'

findings --
20

| CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me take that up with you'

t 21
* now.'

. 22
(! -- MR. REYNOLDS: Before wa move on to that, I

23,
~

would like to add one further comment to clear this up.

There are in the record at the present time

. - -
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bit 3 documents or exhibits in excess of three pages which have
I
'been marked with some red-lining, and I am not sure that

at the time the underetanding as to the significance of
,

.

the red-lining wa. fully appreciated.

. I have discussed this with Staff and Justice

Ea few minutos ago, and if we could propose and the Board

could agree we would like to have until the close of the

City's case for all parties to have an opportunity to go

back, all the sponsoring parties to have opportunity to go

back and, with respect to those exhibita in excess of three

pages, either alter the marking or recove the marking as the

case tsay be, so that now the docunants that are in the

record are going to be consistent with the present under-,

(

standing that the Board has announced.

CHAIK4AN RIGLER: Hearing no objection to that

proposal, it will be adopted.

. Okay. At the end of the morning proceedings we

got into discussion with respect to the Board's experiences

with respect to filings of findings of fact and conclusiono

- of law. I misspoke wit! reapect to the filing of briefs.

They ara ,ernitted by the rules, and we would
.

expect a unified document, or perhaps a uniform date foi-

filing of briefs and findings.
.

Rule 2.754 (A) in some respects does not ride

squarely with Rule 2.754 (B) . Tu..ning to Part (D) of the
-

i

. . _ .. ___ ._.
.f
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.

rule, we note that the party with the burden of proof has

15 days after the record is closed to filo the proposed
(

findings and briefs.
.

~f I think we are agreed that that vould be the

City, the Department of Justico and the Staff for any ex-.

,

captions that are applicable to the Staff.

The rule then provides that other parties -- which

in this case would be Applicants -- would have 25 days to

file in essence their findings, which might include answer-

'

i'ng findings.

it also provides at that point, however, that
'

the Staff has 30 days not withstanding the fact that tlie

Staff is one of the parties with the burden of proof in
,-

this particular proceeding, which would seem to undercut

the purpose of the rule in allowing the Applicants to havei

opportunity to answer any filings t'.st the Staff had mada.

Part 3 of the rule providcs that partico with

the burden of proof have 5 days after they receive whnt

would in this case be the Applicants' findings during which

they might file. It appliac to Applicants' proposed find-

ings and briefs.

I The Board had indicated before lunch that sh
C thought an interval of 4 weeks was appropriate for simul- |

1 ;
i

taneous filings by all parties. We believe that would be |

l
i

consistent with this rule, or at least would not do violence

i

.
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blt 5 1 to this rule. We are not making any ruling today because

2 we want to get the comment and remarke the pcrties uculd
(

3 have.
.

b 4 Our tantative approach would be to give all

5 parties 30 days af ter the close of tha record for simul--

.

6 taneous filing of proposed findingc, conclusions and briefs.

7 We would then permit the parties some additional period -

8 we would permit all parties some additional period to

9 reply to the initial filings. Whether that period would be

to 5 or 10 days, I don't know; but that in the interval we

are considering right now.
11

I believe that : hat might answer some of the
i 12

Staff's objections as we made our ruling on the red-lining
13'

\

of the documents, Mr. Goldberg.
14

MR. GOLDBERG: Yes, sir.
15

M . REWOM S- I appreciate that the Board has
1G

just announced a tentative ruling, but I want to announce
;7

a tentative objection on behalf of Applicants, just so the
10

record is clear with respect to the Board's inclination to
jg

i
require simultaneous filings of proposed findings at the20

Endl8 close of the case. .

21 ,

TheApplicantswoulbpreferBegin19 CRAIRMAN RIGLER:*

22

aea ee-s age pr cess of M ng, answar and reply.'

23,

Is that correct?
24

MR. REEOLDS: I believe that would be consistent
,

25'

|
t -- _. ..

, . . _ _ . -._-
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bit 6 I with the rules hara.
~ 2

( CHAIIGIAM RIGLER: Uhat we havo ugges.; tad is not

3 inconsistent with those rulec, but we have crpen$ad upon.
* p

\ 4 the period.

. 5 MR. RTedOLDS: I appreciata that, but the dif-

6 ficulty I have with cirtultaneous filingo goes back to the
7 bedrock principle of who has the burden and, therefore,
8 the extent to which Applicanto should be achting up strctv.cn
9 and knecking them dcwn befera they hea what it is that

to the other cide proposes to be finGings of fact in this pro-
11 ceeding.

-

12 CHAIIGiAN RIGLER: You nosdn't ancwcr thic nov,

13 but how do we treat that portion of the rule tchich cpparen.tly7

14 allown the Staff to go last in any event?

15 MR. REYNOLDS: I think I know what the probloc1.

16 is with the rule and the probics we arc in herc, and I

17 believe it is addresced to the fact that tha rule wac
18 couched with the safety cnd environ:r.cntal hearints in reind,

19 where the burden is on the other cida, and hora we nro talk-
3

20 ing about an antitruct procczding where tho burden is noc'

21 on the Applicants but on the Staff, Dopart: Ont and the City.
.

.

22 I think that 10 why the rule is fr=ed the way
r

.)
'

23 it is and why we run into this kind of probl a hy strict-

- ,
,

24 'tTherence to thw rule.

25 For that reasca, it may 'e that scite adjustnentc

||

-, . . - . .
- -
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blt 7 1 needs to be made in terna of the Staff's filings in this

([ 2 particular case. But really my point now ~~ and I am not

3 prepared to argue fully -- I do feel at this particular time
.,

b 4 quite strongly that a simultaneous filing of proposed findings

'

5 by the Applicants, at the same time as other parties, is"

6 inappropriate in this particular kind of proceeding.

7 I didn't want the record to show, when the''

8 Board had first indicated it was leaning in that direction,

9 that Applicants were leaning in the oth3r direction.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

11 MR. CHARNO: lir. Chairman, looking at 2.754 (B) ,

:2 it seems to me that is wholly discretionary and the only

'

I 13 thing mandatory about 2.754 at all is what is contained in

14 (A) , which says that all of the parties get a shot at p'ro-

15 Posed findings and conclusions and a posthearing briaf.

16 I think the schadule is entirely discretionary

17 with the Board. The Department has no strong feelings ,one

18 way or the other about whether it should be coquentini or

19 simultaneous.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

21 One reason we have raised this as carly as we

i
- 22 have is to give all of the parties an opportunity to call<

k
i

: 23 to our attention any Appoal Board or C mmission rulincjs which j
'

I

24 may have a bearing on our treatment. i

25 We may be in a first impression situation r,i'nce'

.

...
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bit 8 1 this is a contested antitrust proceeding and there have been

2 very few of those thus far in this systam.,

3 Are you ready to proceed, Mr. Charno?

( 4 MR. CHARNO: Yes.

, 5 The Department would offer for'idantification as

6 DJ Exhibit 200 a multi-pnge document, the first page of

7 which states, after - and the first line of which says

8 " Albert i7. Bader, Jr. , being duly cworn."

3 The affidavit consists of sixteen documents

*which c' niprise the package.oto

jg CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The entire packago is to be

12 designated as Department Exhibit 200?
'

13 MR. CHARNO: Yes.

34 tie would mark DJ-201 a document with the numbers

118541 through -545.15

'~ MR. RIESER: Mr. Chairman, I think this raises
16

a problem of the implementation of your ruling.g

This consists of one cover memorandtm and tso18
r
' s'aparate 2-paga documents, one a letter end the other '

g

an ther 2-page memorandum.
! 20
I Now, in an instance like that, should the thingi 21
t

*' .

be red-lined, or do we consider that one of the short document s
3

'

that don't need to be red-lined?
: 23

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don't know how many timesg

we will have something like this.

1
- ,

'

|
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We will treat it under the short document rule,blt 9 1

2 however.
(

3 MR. RIESER: It is to be treated under the short

4 document rule?

. 5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Tcchibit 201 can be treated that

G way.

MR. REYNOLDS: That is why I asked about cxhibits
7

8 versus documents.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You are right.
9

What we will have to do 10 break it down intoto

separate exhibits or it will be subject to the red-line rule.3;

You can do it either way. It is either a 5-page
12

exhibit, in which case red-lining applies, or it is three
13

separate exhibits, in which red-lining doesn't apply.
;4

* * " *" "" #*

15

of documents where there are attachments. We have no

interest whatsoever in the attachments and are including-

17'

them in conformity with the need to mako a complete offering
18

,

.

I on the record. -

f 19

If we are going to have to break it dojn in:
? 20

| three exhibits, we will have a number of dropped exhibits

because we will not int: reduce some of the attachments
22

(
' standing alone.

; 23

MR. LERACH: Mr. Chairman, I don't think this
24

|
,\ 25

happens all that frequently. Perhaps it would be better

_

.- - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _
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bit 10 1 to preserve the integrity of the rula and just permit an

{- 2 exception to it as circumstances require.

3 CHAIRJIAN RIGLER: Your other Applicants apparently
'.

: 4 disagree with you.

5 MR. LERACH: I'm not surprised to henr. It'is.-

6 an' increasing occurrence.

"'
7 MR. REYNOLDS: I am not sure I disagree. But

8 at this stage, if we have a record here that at come point

9 may be used before the Appeal Board or in a court, it w'ill

10 be hard to find a transcript reference where it would indi-

cate that this is an exception.
11

12 If it is not that frequent, we ought to red-line

those exhibits that are w er three pages. The Justice/ 13
(

Department han already red-lined this one. As a practical34

End 19 a er, e e g ne e e V s ns.
15

16

17

18

19

20

21
,

4

i,

| \.

? 23
'

24

' M
:

.. . . . - . .
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.

S20 MR RIESER: If ncy would an appropriate time to do
..

bwl that, I think Duquesne would request that all of the pagess

3
of this exhibit be red-lined.1

.

'p
' CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. With respect to

', 5 Document 201, the Board will traat all five pages cs

6
red-lined.

7 MR. REISER: Exhibit 201.

t 8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right.

9 MR. CHARNO: The Departmont would offor as

10 DJ-202, a document bearing the identification numberss

II
'

105093 through 93. We would offer as DJ-203 ~

12 MR. SMITH: Where might we find those?

13 MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer as
,

14 DJ-203 for identification a one-page document baaring

15 the number 105096

16 The Department would offer as DJ-204 for
J

17 identification, a two-page document bearing the nurbero

18 105081 through 82.

19 The Department would offer as DJ-205 for

20 identification, a document bearing the numbers 105087

21 through 089.
,

22 The Department would offer as DJ-206 for

1 23 identification a one-page document numbered 105080.

24 MR. RIESER: Mr. Chair: nan, would it be appropriate

25 at the time the docuemnta are identified to cak for offers of
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1 Proof before they are a:oved in.

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.-

(
~

3 MR. RIESER: If it would, could I ask for offers
bw2,

' p 4 of proof - I have waited through 202, 203, 204,.205,.206,

5 because they all seemed draft of respcnses. I wondered.,

6 if you had a general offer of proof with respect to those?

7 MR. CHARNO: We do. We offer these series of

8 docinnents as evidence of the fact that draft replies ware

9 Prepared by Duquesne as of the datas indicatsd on the replies

10 and use these douccents to show the distribution of those

;j letters in draft and the evolution of a ccusentual

12 response by the different memoranduma of CAPCO, emounting

to concerted action.13

14 CHAIREN RIGLER: Continue.

MR. CHARNO The Department would offer as-

15
'

16 DJ-207 for identification a one-page dccument numbored

105060 We have certain stipulations that we hava17

18 reached with Applicants or Counsol for Duquosae Light with

19 288pect to those documents which,1f it's agreeab;i.e we will

20 read into the record at the time we save their addition.

21 Department offera as DJ-208 for identificatiion,

22 a three-page document numbered 119705, on the cacend page*

the number is illegible and the third page is nunbored
,

709.24

MR. REYNOLDS: What is the data of the necerid?'

25

-. ..

m ?
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bw3 1 MR. CHARNO: December 5,1967.

( 2 MR. REYNOLDS: McCabe to Pleger.

3 MR. CHARNO: Ye2. We would offer as DJ-200 for
'

4 identification, a document numbered 105059.'

i 5 We would offer as DJ-210 for identification

6 a three-page document numbered 105056 through 58.

7 We would offer as DJ-211 a one-paga document

8 numbered 119679.

9 We note for the record at this time we do not

to have a Xerox copy or copy of any type available. Absent

11 the Xerox cover note stamped on the lower lef t-hand corner.

12 of this copy of the docurent.

( 13 MR. REYNOLDS: What is tha difference between

14 Internal 79 and Internal 1050537 ,

15 MR. CHARNO: Difference between Exhibit 211

16 for identification and Documant 105053 is that in Exhibit

17 211 the last name in the internal distribution is checked,
,

l

18 Mr. G. D. Munsch, Jr.
,

I

19 On 105053 none of the carbon-copied parts,

20 are checked.
.- ,.

21 MR. REYNOLDS Okey.
,

MR. CRAmiO We would offer for identifica: tion22 .. .

: 23 as DJ-212, a one-page docu tent numbered 105053,

24 We would offer as DJ-213 for identification a |
,

25 one-Page document numbered 105052.

.

_
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1 We would offer as DJ-214 for identification,

f 2 a one-page document numbered 119682.
bwe

3 We would offer as DJ-215 for identification,
,

,
'

k 4 a one-page document numbered 105042.

5 We would offer as DJ-216 for identification*
*

6 a three-page document numbered 105038 through 40.

7 MR. RIESER: Could I ask for offor of proof

8 on this one?

9 MR. CHARNO: Tha Dopartr.ont would intend to

10 prove through DJ-216, the similarity of language and

11 timing of the Duquesne Light responso in relation to those

12 of the other CAPCO companies.

13 MR. RIESER: Of the Duquesne response?(
14 MR, CHARNO: Of the draft letters which vere

ultimately, we would prove through other documents,15

16 finalized until response.

The Department would offer as DJ-217 for
17

identification a one-page document numbered 105037.
18

The Department would offer as - the Dopartment19

would offer as - the Departmenh woold like to withdraw20

the next evidence which is in evidence as NRC-4.21
i,

.

22
' MR. RIESER: That is your document number.105032.

. . ,
*

t g
MR. CHARNO: And 33; that is correct.I 23

The Department would offer as DJ-210 for24

identification a two-page document numbered 105085 and 86.
25

. . . _

.- p
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bw5 Could we take a sh ort mecosa and straighten out
t ,

the. ordering? ,

!***
3

~
.

4ES20

'. 5
.

6

7 |

8
.

9

to

11

! 12

13
(

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

|
22 '

: 23

24

25

. -.
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blt 1 1 MR. CHARNO: The Departr.cnt hcd just offered

2 i^

( as DJ-218 for identification a 2-pago document numbered

3 105085 and -86.
.

b 4 The Department would offer as DJ-219 for iden-

, 5 tification a document numbered 119707.
,

6 MR. REYNOLDS: 119 or 1157
'

-

7 MR. CHARICO: 119.
t

8 it is a January 2, 1968, letter. !

9 The Department would offer as DJ-220 for identi-

to fication a 2-page document numbered 105072 through ~73.
1

11 The Departmant would offer as DJ-221 for identifi-

12 cation a 1-page document numbered 105043. That would be

,- 13 a -- you can't road the number?

14 HR. STEVEN BERGER: It is a pretty rough copy.

15 MR. CHARNO: We would note for the record that

1G 105043, the body of the letter is in evidence as Applicants

17 60, but the carbon copics are only availablo on the

18 Department's Exhibit 221 for identific.ntion. )

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I have a quantion about it.

20 At the top of mine, I see a neme, Philip A.

21 Fletcher, Chairman of the Board, written in ink. What is
: t

22 the significance of that notation? |

. 23 MR. CHAREO: The Department cannot placS tha't

24 notation on the document. .

25 MR. REYNOLDS: My copy has "Chairsan of the Eocrd,

. ~ .

',wnwe.pe g *.-,e -"'
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bit 2 1 Duquesne Light Company."
;

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLSR: Yes.

3 MR. CHARMO: Wo would note that this copy ia
,

-
,

(.' 4 Indicated to go to !!r. Flotcher in th-c carbons in tho'

-

lower lof thand corner, and the check is by his nano.
3 5

6 MR. SMITH: I see what could be a check, juct

a tail end of it, Mr. Charno, but it is not clear that it
7

is a check. ,8

CHAIIU@.N RIGLER: I alco have come initials abant
9

Philip A. Pletcher at the very bottoa.
10

(Mr. Charno handing docu=cnt to Mr. Larach.);y

MR. LERACH: It is a better check thin our
12

check, but it is otill not terribly cic:r.
13,

CHAIN RIGMR: M . W ach, I don % h M
! 14

"* " Y *
15

" **

, 10
a

i i typed name at the very bottc=, or can you determina that?
17 ;:

4

! MR. LERACH: Mr. Fletcher retirad frcn the
18-

"'
19

* "" * "" #
20

someone at the company who is faniliar with his initials

I and we will get a stipulation up as to his initials.

MR. CHARNO: We would offer as DJ E.xhibit 222

for identification a document numbered 1196G9. This is
24

,

I a February 6 lettsr, 1968, from McCabc to Greenslade.

|
:

I

-.
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bit 3 1 We would offer as DJ-223 for identifica' ion ac

{ 2 1-Page dccument bearing the ntnoer 119G92 --

3 MR. RIESER: Could you identify that for us,
.

f'' 4 please?

MR. CHAlu;O: That would he a 1-page document, lot-'s 5 -

6 t'er from Victor F. Grconsicde, with Mr. Grcenclada's I

7 initials, to Robert F. McCabo, dated Fcbrcary 21 19G3.

8 MR. RIESER: What identificaticn nn:0:ar did it
.

hiive?g

'

10 MR. CEARMO: 119693.

MR. SMITH: Arc those lined carbon indicatinasgg

significant?g

Wu e o nc ca 7.

r 13
\'

"Leslie Henry." I
14

i
' '

MR. LERACH: I think it is "Leslis Henry." i
15 t

'

" #8 " '

1G
'

~~

MR. CHARNO: The Department wculd offer for

identification as DJ-224 a 1-pago decunent banring th,a number
,04

'119717.
g

For clarification of the record at thic point,

we have been unable to reach a stipulation on all of the
.

Department's c=hibits with Duquonne Light at this tino.-

Should, for example, with respact to thic document we be

able to reach a stipulation that a copy of tmC-3, of which

this is a copy, was found or is found in Dcquesne's files,
25

|

|

!

|
|

.. . . _ .
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bit 4 1 we will withdraw this c:chibit to clarify the record.

(* 2 MR. LERACH: You haven't asked ma for that on'
l
I

3 yet.

b 4| MR. CHARNO: I'm sorry. I thought we had.

!
5 i MR. LERACH: Does NRC-3 show un getting a copy?*

,

6 MR. CHARHO: No. There are no carbonc indicated
i

7 oli NEC-3.

8 The Department would offer as DJ-225 for identi-

9 fication a 1-page document bearing the number 11971G.

10 The Department would offer cs DJ-226 for identifi--

11
catica a 2-page document bearing the nu & crc 105074 through

12 -75.

7 - 3 The Departraent wculd offer as DJ-227 for identi-
(

yI fication a 1-page document bearing the nu:cer 105066.

i
The Department would offor as DJ-228 for identifi-

15

cation a 2-page document bearing the nunberc 105050 through
16

-51.
37

~ '
The Department would offsr as DJ-229 for idcnti--

10
i

fication a 1-page document numbered 119690.
39

The Department would offor as DJ-230 for identi-
20

fication a 1-page document numbered 119691.g
l The Department would offer as DJ-231 for identi-

22

fication a document numbered 119175.

The Department weald offer as DJ-232 for.identi- |

| fication a document numbered 105071.,

.
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blt 5 1 The Department uould offer as DJ-233 a 6.ocument

2| nurabered 105067 through -70.

3 MR. RIESER: There is a blank page betucen your
,

{' 4 document 105068 and -069. Is that ccppoced to be thers?

5 MR. CHARMO: We don't hava a binnk page or any-
,

6 thing between those two pages.

7 You do have a 4-page e::hibit?

8 MR. RIESER: Nou it is four pages.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: This e:dlibit is tacre than

10 three pages long. Is there any portion that cheuld be

red-lined?j;

MR. CHARNO: We would consider the entire onhibit;2

*

relevant.,,
.

CHAIRIEN RIGLER: I see you hava an envelops und14

Postmark in here. What are you going to show as to the15

dates involved here, Mr. Charno?
16

MR. CHARNO: Nothing more than that was trans-
7i ,

.

m n n y a an Jan g 2.
~

10

CHAIRMAII RIGLER: .You mean that the letterg

signed by Mr. McCabe on the Borough of Pitcairn stationery
-20

dated January 2 in fact was transmitted in the cavolopa
,

which shows a postmark date of January 10?'

J,.

- MR. CHARNO: By the Toledo Edison Conpany to
; 23

the Duquesne Light Company.

I have no doubt that it was raniled on Jcnuary 2

.~

l
i

I

... . . . , ,.-
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bit 6 3 by Mr. McCabe to Mr. Davis,

e 2 CUAIRMAN RIGLER: 1.11 right.
t

3 MR. CHARNO: The Dopart::tont ticuli identify as
.

* p 4 DJ- 234 for identification a 2-pago dccunent becring the

numbers 105064 and -65.
. 5
,

6 The Depcrtment trould identify as DJ-23G ---

7 pardon me -- 235 a 2-page document bearing the numbers

105034 and -35.g

9 The Department tmuld identify as DJ-206 a 2-page

document bearing the number 116910 and 119695.o

The Department vould identify --j;

MR. RIESER: Slow down for a minuta, plcace.12

These were attsched oven though their nuicero
13

(
are quite far apart?g

* ' 8 ##
15

attachment.

We would identify ac DJ-237 a 3-p2ge dcctment.

numbered 105090 through -92.
to

We would identify ao DJ-230 for iden':ificationg

a 1-page document numbered 116978.

We would offer as DJ-239 for identification a
'

2-page docament numbered 116974 and -75.-

I We would offer ao DJ-240 for identification a
. 23
.

1-page document nwnbered 116973.

We would offer as DJ-241 for identification a
25

1

_ _.

-a - -
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i

|

bit 7 1 1-pago documsnt nu:nbered 11G971.

We would offer as DJ-242 for idonbification a( 2

110960 and 11697 2.
3 2-page document bearing the numbers

.,
We would offer as DJ-243 for identification a 2-pnge'

4

document numbered 105114 to 105116.'

5'

MR. RIESER: Could I ask for en offer of proof*

S

OIR that?7

MR. CHARNO: 171th respect to Erhibit for identifi-
8

.

cation 24379

MR. RIESER: Yes.
10

MR. CHARMO: The Department would offer Exhibit
gg

for identification 243 to dstonztrate the relationship in
12

this proceeding between interectnsction and purchase of
( 13

a' municipal syste:a to further demonatra' a the utilization
94

by Duquosne Light of the Pennsylvania Economy Lcague as a
15

technique which in part of a method of ccquisition which
16

i's practiced repeatedly and further offer Z hibit 243 to
g7

show that the com:sunications contained therein vare made
18

by Mr. Gilfillin to the Vice 2:cacutivo Officer of the
f9

Duquesne Light Ccripany.20

MR. REYNOLDS: May I have - I'm sorry. I

21

thought you were finiched.
22

MR. CHARHO: We would also offcr C:hibit for
I 23

identification 243 for the cccurrsnces which transpired at
24

the August 8,1956, meetings which are set forth on the
3

.

" " ~ * * - n.m
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bit 8 1 second page of the exhibit.

2 MR. REY 1TOLDS: May I have what is said about
;

3 this document in connection with an offer of proof

'. .- regarding the Pennsylvania' Economy League?a

5 (Whereupon, the Reporter read ~ from the
,

,

6 record as requested.)

End 21 7

8

9

10

11

12

- 13
k

14

15

16

17

18

19
i

I

20

21
*

.

22

B
:

'

2A

25

- - . -
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1 MR. CHARNO: The Departr~3tn trould offor e.3

( '22 2 DJ-244 for identificatien, a si:t-page docunnnt nuabarod

bwl 3 105109 through 113.
*

,

4 The Departmont would offer -

. 5 MR. GREENSLADE: 7 only find fiva pagca.

G MR. SMITH: That can be only fiva pages.

7 MR. CHARHO: It is a five-paga c:chibit, yes,

8 sir.

9 MR. RIESER: Mr. Chairnrn, if this would be

10 an appropriate time, we would like to request that cil of

11 thi? be red-lined. This is an E thibit more than three

12 Pagea, and I notice that the Department of Justica ho.s

g- 33 red-lined only portions of it., |
\_ '

j ,; CHAIPFJ.N RIGLER: Thic ovuld ben an approprinto

15 time. We will red-line the entira docerent.

16 MR. CHARNO The Departe nt would offer ac

97 DJ-245 for identification a three-page docurent nurbored
4

105106 through 108.18

19 The Department would offer as DJ-246 for

20 identificatica, a one page document numbered 116900.

21 The Department would offer as DJ-217 for
1

22 identification a one-page document numbered 105102.

That is a multi-page docum:nt and it should be1 23

y 102 through 104.

The Departmont would offer as D7-248 for25

|

|
!

i

I
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bw2
1 identification a eco-page doctment nuchered 11C940.

{ 2 The Departnant would offer an DJ-249 for

3 identification, a one-pag < do:mcant'' nt=bered 105000.
,

\ 4 MR. SMITII: What was 24G7

5 MR. CHARNO 248 was a doct:mont numbered-

6 116940, and that was a January 3,.1968 letter frca John
.

7 Marriman to Joseph Risso.
''

U / MR. SMITE: What was 1051037
.

9 MR. CHAmiO I'm sorry, 105102 through 10h should*

andathsducata.10 E d h en a single document. It ic cover

11 MR. RIESER: Could tra h' ave an offor of proof trith'

12 respect to Dopsrtment of Justico Enhibit 2487

13 MR. CHAMIO: We uculd cffor 2=hibi" 24S{
'' ' ~

14 for ' identification to prova the utilizatica of

15 ' nterconnectica nogotiations to pr:re.ote the acquisitioni

16 6f the system and to damonstrats that when a municipel'

17 system is b need of purchasing emergency pct.er thch tho

18 response of Dugessne Light is to attempt to acqui.ro thet

I9 system.

C3 AIRMAN RIGLER: Give c:e that one more tima.
,,

"1' MR. CHARNO: Thct when a municipal sy3te.c is in j
*

.

22'- need of purchasing power that tho r::apcuso of Duquusna
* 23 Light is to attecapt to acquirs the ~376 tem rathor then to-

M V4Ti it. power.

25 HR. CHAltIO: The Capartront trould offer a3

1

I
|

|



-

. . . _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ .__, _ _ . _ . . . _ _ . . . _ . . . _ . . _ _ . . . . . _ . . - _ _ . . _ . _ , _ _ -

5036

bw3
DJ-250,a rculti-page documant nt=abered 118044,

( 2 through 051.

MR. RIESER2 Excuse me, Steve. Could you
.

3
.

identify that more specifically?4

HR. CHARNos It is entitled'57 Annuni Macting,'

, 5

Pennsylvania Association of Dorough3 Progrsm, Jmie 23-26.g

MR. RIESER: What is your offer of prr of?
7

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What aro*the numbers onit
8

*

it again?
9

MR. CHARNO: 118044 through 051". This and the
10

following document which makes specific reference to this
,,

would be offered to prove that Duquaano Light una ut thin
12

time a nit ring the activitics of the repressntttivcc of
( 13
s

the Borough of Pitcairn; we offered to prov6 th3 'Etatuu
14

of Duquesne Light acquisition ateeope se th=e time.,g

* ** "#* * # U" #U
16

the possibility of new cot = petition, new ccmpetitors in the

Duquesne Light service area through erpropriation of
g

Duquesne Light's service facilities.g

Finally, wo ffer it for the fr.ct that Dc.p.cono
20

Light attended at least this Association nf Borougha ennual
g

meeting and operated a hospitality room at that macting,

where it had conversations with machers of municipal
, .

23-

electric utilitien - representativos of nunicipal electric
t :
I utilities. 1

| 25

|
-

,

.
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1 The Departmetn would offer as DJ-251 a three-pago
bw4

document numbered 116892 through 94.

3 HR. RIESER: This is the doceront to which you..,

, .

4 referred in your previous offor of proof?

5". MR. CHARNO: In my answar with respect to our

6 offer of proof on DJ-251.

7 Pardon co, 250.

8 The Department would offer as DJ-252 a fivs-pago

9 document numbered 113341 through. 345.

10 MR. RIESER: Could we have an offer of proof en

II the first two pages and an explanatica of what the ,

.

12 next three pages are?

I3.( MR. N GTO: To annwar your qua3tions in

14 -reverse order, the last three pages ware an attacicent

15 to the first two pagen upon which 'the Dapartment"placco

16 no relianca and included simply boccuce it tm aa attacb.cnt.

17 And the red-lino portion of the first two pagss tha Departennt

18 would offer to prcof thaton July 30, 1968, Mr. Gilfillin,

19 Mr. Munsch, had knowledge of the fact that Pitcairn -

20 or had been informed of Pitcairn's e:,ccaes ganerating ccpacity

21 on February 21, 1968, and had exhibited an interuct 11
!

22 ascertaining additional details with recpect to that

23 generating capacity.,

24 We would also taka E:thibit 252 in proof of the

25 existence of a maating on February 21 and that the ctutecent

|
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bw5 was made which is attributed to Mr. McCabe in the document.g
,

MR LERACH: Duqucono will have no objection
2

\

to DJ-252 coming in without the attachment. I would,
3

.
* ,-

( therefore, suggest that the attachment siraply be tchen out4
)

o 6e case,'

5-

l

E. CHARNO: The Department has no objection
G

to that.
7

MR. REYNCLDS: The othcr Applicants have no
3

.

' objection to that.g

MR. RIGLER: That would be 113843 through 345.
10

Wo will resume the exhibit to includo 113341g

and 342 and discard the other pages.
12

I'm g ing to remind counsel for Duqucane that I
( 13

"" I * * * #"*I * "" 9 "# #
14

with respect to these documents.
5

" " ** ~

16

saw back and forth.

MR. CHAT:NO: The Dapartment would offer as DJ-

253 a one-page document numbered 110329.
.

Pahnt would oHor an DJ-254 for idenM- '

20

cation, a t:hree-page documsnt numbered 116904 through 806.
21

9
MR. RIESER: Could we have an offer of proof en

22

this, please?
,

MR. CHARNO: On Exhibit for identification 254?
24

MR. RIESER: I'm corry, I was ahend of =yccif.
25

;

|
l
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j Excuse me.
bw6

2 MR. CHARNO: The Dopartnant would offer for

3 identification as DJ-255 a tuc-paso docucont nurbored
.

' (' 118287 through 238.4

, 5 The Department would offer ac DJ-256, a multi-

6 page document numberod 134478 through 434.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Can you ident,1fy the doct::nent?7

MR. CHARNO: It being a caven-page letter from8

Mr. Olds to Mr. Munsch, dated Novenbar 21, 19G9,g

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I ask that pega G of that10

memorandun, paragraph 4 might be red-lined.g

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It will be done. |12

~ . : a . as a d
/ 13

as a mattar of levity as anything clee. It3,4

Y "" # * "" " "I " "I ~~*15

*
16

MR. CHARNO: For clarificction that is the paragraph

wit the numeral 4 rather than the fourth parcgraph.g

" "~ "# " * *~N~

19 -

document numbered 134408 through 410.
20

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You will have to identify

'
those. The reason I ask you to do that is because .vf

number is obscured down at the bottom.

MR. CHARNO: The first page is a bec!: olip that

bears the printed naire W. F. Gilfillin, Jr. , dated
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1 February 4, 1970,
g7

2
. The second page is a letter from J. A, Stark

3 to W. F. Gilfillin, Jr., dated February 3, 1970, end the
,

*

c .

third page is apparontly a memo frca a W. T. Ward::inchi,*

,
5 W-a-r-d-a.1-n-s-k-1, to Jr. A. Stark, dated Jenuary 29,

6 1970,

7 The Departmant would of fer as In-25 3, a two-pago

8 document numbered 134411 through 422.

9

ES22 10

11

12

13{
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
.*

22

.A 23

24

25

_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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23eak 1 3 AIRMAN RIGLER: 134411?

- 2 MR. CHAFlIO: Yes, sir.

3 CHAIRMlfi RIGLER: You will have to identify that,

I 4 too.

5 MR. CHARNO: That is a cover letter or m-no from,

,

6 W. F. Gilfillin, Jr. to Massers, D. J. Dudd and J, A. Stark,

7 dated January 12, 1970, and the second page would be a clip-

8 P*D't that has a typed caption reprinted from the Wall Street
~

9 Journal, Tuesday, February 3, 1970.

10 MR. REYNOLDS: Could I have the basis inr your

11 Exhibit 258 and attachments? The evidentiary basic for

12 identifying these documents?

MR. CHAFlIO: I will --< 13
(

MR. REYNOLDS: What is the e:tception to the hearsay14

15 rule that you are using for purpocos of seeking admission

f E:thibit 258 and the attachments to 258716

17 -
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: As you answer that question,

I will tellyou what is bothering me. 257 consists of three18

Pages relating to definition of wheeling. 258 appears to do19

the same thing with respect to the first page of that e::hibit, |20

namely, Department Document no. 134411. The second page
21

to ExhibfE 258, Department 134412 seems to float.3

I don't see that it relates n 257 or 258.23

MR. CHARHO: The relationship betwec.n ~,5/Ynd 258g

is that 258 is the request that is answered in 257.

~
..
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**
1 MR. REYNOLDS: 258 attachment postdates 258 cover

2 letter. And both of them predate 257. Certainly the attach-

3 ment to 258 postdates the cover letter that is supposedly -

f' 4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The attachment doesn't appear to 1 .a1
*

5 any relevance, let alono be connected to the first page of
,

6 the exhibit.

7 HR. CHARNO: I completely agree with that. The

8 Department, as indicated by the absence of red lining,

9 had not intended to rely on the second page and had not

10 introduced it for the truth of tho statemants contained

;; therein, certainly, and had introduced it fro.n what appears

12 to be frcm a conflict in dates, the mistaken impression

that it was the attach:nent.,- 13
.

g4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why don't you make your exhibit
.

258 consist of documents 134411 and we will destroy document15
.

13412.
16

MR. REYNOLDS: On that basis, can I get an offer of37

;g proof as to 258 which is a single page of correspondence

standing alone?
39

20 I guess I am confused now because I am not sure

what it refers to, looking at it on its face.
21

? MR. CHARNO: 257 and 258 would be offered to show22

the circulation - for the definition of wheeling therein,
.-

to show the circulation of that definition within the companyg

. and for Mr. Stark's characterization of what ultimately

|
|

. ~ . .
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eak3
t became or was adopted by the CAPCO ccmpanies as the buy-sell

2 of power rather than the wheeling of power, both of
,

3 these being terms in quotes. And the relationship between
.,

(
*

4 buy-sell and wheeling.

5 And displacement wheeling.
.

,

6 MR. REYNOLDS: That goes to 258.

MR. CHARNO: 258 is the serias of questions7

8 requesting what came out in 257.

MR. REYNOLDS: My confusion is that it says, "Pleast9

review attachment and .let me have your coments.'to

I don't have an attachment so I an no- sure whatg

it is I am reviewing or where the tie up is batveen 257 and12

"" *# " *" "" " ** **" "**e 13

is not the proper one and having removed that, I guess

the difficulty I am having is making any reference to 258 until
.

sv.ch time as you can --

MR. CYARNO: I think the reference is clear on the
face of the document. My joint talk with Bill Dempler

regarding FPC definition of wheeling and whether the displace- !

ment of power frum one ccmpany to another could be considered20
i

as wheeling.
,l |u

*
This ir, addressed to Mr. Stark. Mr. Ward:inski's

memo to Mr. Stark with the FPC definition of wheelir.g is then

discussed by Mr. Stark in a nemo to Mr. Gilfillin who authored

the request in which he relt.tes a discussion with Mr. Dempler

-_ _

,g ., . - _ -- -
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eak4
1 concerning the wheeling of power which was recntested by

- 2 Mr. Gilfillin.

3 THis is forwarded to counsel for the company by

'. Mr. Gilfillin.( 4

MR. REniOLDS: Okay, I see how you are using it.5
*

.

That is fine. That is all I wanted to clear up.6

MR. CHARNO: I will ascertain whether the Department7

has the January 2, 1970 attachment to what has been8

identified as DJ 258 and if we do, we will certainlyg

"""" * " " " *10

If we don't, we will request that Duquesneg

uPP y us with a copy so that we will have a completa documentl
12

and make it available to all of the parties.
13-

(

MR. CHARNO: The D:spartment would offer asg

DJ 259 for identification, a one-page document numbered
5

134413.
16

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Identify it, please.

MR. CHARNO: Memorandum apparontly frca

Mr. Munsch to Mr. Gilfillin dated January 20, 1970. We

do not have a copy of the attachment to this.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.
21 ~

f MR. CHARNO: The Depart:a11t would offer for

identification as DJ Exhibit 260, a one-page docu:2ent numbered
J

118843.
24

MR. RIESER: Could we have an offer of proof on
|

i

|

l' ''
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3 260. s
eak5

2 MR. CHARNO: We would offer this in conjunction
i

3 with the stipulation that 'the author is Mr. Gilfillin,
.

*
i 4 Sales Vice President of the Ccmpany, to indicato in part his

5 role in the negotiations, his summary of tho -- pardon me,
,

_

6 his summary of the settlement together with his actinate

7 of the viability of the Pitcatrn litigation against Duquesne

8 Light. -

The next three docuxents, 118844 through 8459

to we had originally included under the mistaken impression

11
that they were attached to the prior document.

We have been informed by counsel for Duquonna12

that they were not. The Department will not offer thtzt.

(.
33

,

We will withdraw them. ?'tey can be discarded. !34

MR. CHATH0; The Department would offer as DJ 261,
15

f r identification, a three-page document numbered 114944
16

through 46.

MR. RIESER: Could we have an offar of proof on

this, please?

MR. CHARNO: This document would be offerod for20

an awareness by Duquesne Light of the municipal electric

1 utility's ability to participate in the units which are the

subject of this proceeding and other aspects of cocrdinated

development.

MR. REYNOLDS: May I ask if 261 is being offered

_ _
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eak6 for the truth of the matters asserted therein?i

2 MR. CHAR!10: The offer was couched in terms of-

3 an aw.3reness; whether that awareness wan correct or mistaken
.

(~ 4 the Department hasn't taken a position.
*

5 Im. EYNO DS: What is the answer to my question,
,

6 then?

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think he answered it, Mr.'

8 Reynolds.

MR. REYNOLCS: Could I get a yes or no? All I9

am saying is if he did answer it, is it yes or no. For10

the truth of the matters assertad therein?9,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: He is saying it is irrelevant.12

MR. RZniOLDS: What is irrelevant.13-

(

e23 g

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

?

22

23,
,

24

25-

._
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bit 1 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Whether the information con-
Begin 24

( 2 tained therein is true or not.

3 MR. REYNOLDS: So it is not.

f 4 CHAIPJ4AN RIGLER: The record should reflect that

5 the Chairman suggested, because I'm having trouble witho

6 the question.

7 You can respond if you wish, Mr. Charno.

8 MR. CHARNO: It is being submitted for the fact

9 that Duquesne Light believed those statements were true at

10 the time --

;1 MR. REYNOLDS: That answerc my question.

12 MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer as

13 DJ-262 a 3-page document numbered 114925 thrcugh -927.-

(
ta MR. SMITH: Mr. Charno, on your firct page of

15 DJ-262, Mr. Rudolph refers to two letters from ths Law

IG Director plus his reply. The exhibit I have here only has

the one letter, although I think I recall a second letter;7

that was involved at that time.;g

MR. CHARNO: I don't believe that the second;g

20 letter was produced with this copy of the document to the

Department.
21

/

22 If the two letters received by Mr. Rudolph are

n t yet in evidence, they will be in evidence.
j 23

CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: My recollection is that those24

e e a were PM h edence by CM dudng dei- 25

. . - _ .
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cross-examination of Mr. Hart.blt 2 1

MR. REYNOLDS: Hell, I really have to check, be-
(' 2

cause some of those -- some of that correspondonce was put
3

in on direct and the remainder of it in being put in bn( 4

3 cross.*

I know of the letter we are talking about, but
G

unless I go back and check I don't know specifically who
7

put in the missing letter that the cover of April 17 refersg

to which the cover of April 17 refera.
g to,

I believe that both of the letters by the Law
,

;o
.

Director of the C.i ty of Cleveland have been cut in ovidence.
;g

I'm n t sure who did it, and witacut going back and checking
12

the rec rd I can't tall ycu now.
13{ I don't mind doing that and clecring it up. I

g

think we are referring to two diffgrent letters, or at
._sa

least one dif ferent letter than ue have attached at pres 2nt
g

to DJ-262.

MR. CHARNO: The first letter appears to be the
10

missing letter, which, according to the face of it, was
g

attached to DJ-262; and it would appear to be DJ-lS1, which
,
.0 I

is an April 4 letter from Herbert Whiting to Karl Rudolph.

The Department offers ac DJ-253 a 1-p2ge document#

22

numbered 114793.
/ 23

CHAIRMI.N RIGLER: Uhat 13 the firct nr.se that
24

appears in this exhibit? Russ consbody.

15

4 i

.
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bit 3 I MR. REYMOLDS: Spetrino.

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is his position, and by

3 whom is he employe.d7

h 4| HR. STEVEN BERGER: At that tLas he was Vico
,

5 Attorney with Ohio Edison. He is currently General Counsel.

6 of the company.

7 MR RIESER: Could we have an offer of proof on

*
8 DJ-2637

'

,

9 HR. CHARNO: The Department would offer Exhibit

to DJ-263 for identification to chov further ccmmunication

11 between the Applicants and a concert of action with respect

12 to the requests by the City of Cleveland for participation

13 in the units which are the subject of this proceeding and

14 in the CAPCO pool.

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Could you identify for us the

10 various parties referenced in the document? I think it

17 would assist the record.

10 MR. CHARNO: The second sentence makes reference

to to Mr. Spetrino and Mr. Greenslade. I'm not sure what

20 his position was with Cleveland Electric Illuminating at

21 that time.

?

22 MR. GREEMSLAD2: Principal councol of C1cveland

r 23 Electric Illuminating Company.

24 MR. CHARNO: The next paragraph makes reference

25 to Mr. Mansfield, who was President of Ohio Edison at that

... - -. -

--
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bit 4 1 time.

(^- 2 Mr. Arthur llamo, I believe, was President of

3 Duquesne at that time.
.

4 MR. LERACH: Chairman.
f

5
,

MR. CIIARNO : Pardon me. Chairraan.-

6 It is signed by the recipient of the telephone

7 call, Mr. Munsch, who was General Counsel --

8 MR. RIESER: General Attorney.

9 MR. CHARNO: General Attornoy for Duquecne Light.

10 MR. SMITH: Wasn't Mr. Manufield also President

11 of Pittsburg Power?

12 MR. STEVu.i T AGER: Chairman of tho Doard of

( 13 Pennsylvania Power.
L

14 MR. RIESER: You said a concert of cction among

15 the parties with respect to Cleveland's -- I didn't hear

IG what it was of Cleveland's.

17 (Whereupon, the Reporter read from the

10 record as requested.)

to MR. CHARNO: I will rephraso it.

20 The document shows communi;stion and concert

21 of action with respect to the City of Cleveland's requests

t

22 for participation in the units which are the subject of

f 23 the proceeding, benefits of coordinated oparation and

24 development and membership in the CAPCO pocl.

i, CHAIRMAli RIGLER: Coeu it also reflect on the25

!

l

,_,. - __
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bit 5 question we were discussing the other day about the real

or apparent agency of CnI to deal with the City'of Clevoland2'

on behalf of other menbers of the CAPCO peal?
3

O

MR. CHARNO: The Department has no { position at
"

( ,3

r i

this point on the agency of Cleveland Electric Iiluminating
* 5

,

Company, and we haven't thought about thi's or the other
6

comparable evidence from that viewpoint.,7

MR. RA H: Your Honor, I wuld lhe to ta. e dek
8

"

most respectful possible e::ception to your suggesting to ag

party that a document may prove something other than they
to

have offered it to prove.

I do say uith the greatest respset, and I under-

stand the administrative procedure and the search for truth

'
and mattera like that, but I think when a party maken his

| offer he is bound by his offer.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If there is an issue cutstand-
16

ing to the Board to which the Board has a cp eation, you

are right. We are permitted to pursue it, and we vill exer-
18

'

cise our discretion to do so.
19

Your objection is noted.
20

MR. CHARNO: Clearly, Mr. Chairman, the second
21

" sentence would be subject to that inf5:ence.
22 -

,

CHAIRMAN RIGL3R: If the Departmant is not making
.7 23

that assertion, then you have answered my quection.
24

MR. CHARNO: We are not.( 25

1

1

_ . . _ . . . I

h
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bit 6 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

2 MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer au DJ-264

3 for identification a 3-page document nur.bered 114908,

( 4 114924, and 114923.;

F

5 MR. RIESER: Could we have an offer of proof on

G DJ-264 for identification?

7 MR. CIIARNO: The Department would offe.r DJ-264 to

a show a continuing orchestration and concert of action with

9 respect to the City of Cleveland's request cutchanding to

10 the members of CAPCO.

jj MR. REYPOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I would like to ask

12 a question.

33 It is my understanding that this docunent ic
(

3,: already in ovidence.
;

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Which document of the three

16 pages that make up this c::hibit?

MR REYNOLDS: Certainly 924 for the first page.17

.g Haybe my problem is that I'm niscing part of the

document.gg

20 MR. GREENSLADE: In 909 part of it?

MR. CHARNO: Yes.21
*,

\' MR. REYNOLDS: I'm carry. I got my documentsg

1
mixed up,g

MR. CHAR 70: The Department would offer asg

DJ-265 for identification a multi-page document hearing the

. . . _ _ . _
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bit 7 1 numbers 114996 through 114907.

2 MR. RIMER: Could I have an offer of proof?
,

!

3 MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer DJ-265
e

for identification to show the interral ccrmunications within'( 4
>

5 Dug..enne Light. and by entending the red-lining to the
,

,

bottom of the page on the cecond page, which couldn't beG

done on the Xeroxing without obliterating the language, to7

show an internal Duquesne Light suspense date of August 20.8

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is a suspensa dnte?
9

MR. CHARNO: A date by which action must he
10

taken.
11

MR. RIESER: Could I ask what the first page of
12

the exhibit marked for identification is for?
13

MR. CHARNO: I don't believe we vould have the
;4

sec nd page and attachment without the first page.
15

* ""'" 7 E# *^ **P * **

16

document?

MR. CHARNO: Well, it further indicatcs that a

copy has in fact been forwarded to Mr. Schaeffer, who I
g

believe was the President of Duquesne Light at the date of

writing of this letter.

I MR. RIESER: The letter itcalf shows that.

MR. CHARNO: The letter indicates that this copy

was sent to -- that is correct.
24

MR. SMITH: Which one are you talking about now?,

l 25x

-. - . . - - . . - . . . . . - . ..- . . - .
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bit 8 1 Second page of 2657

2 MR. CHARNO: The first paga, which has 6.he

3 Department's internal number 114896, indicates that a copy
e

( 4 of the letter which was addressed -- a carbon was sent to
5

5 Mr. Schaeffer by Mr. Munsch.,

6 MR. REYNOLDS: I'ra trying to figure out what the

7 offer of proof is. I don't underhtand uhat we have been

G told, except that we have a document that tvas circulated.

O But I don't understand what the offer o'f proof is.

10 MR. CHARNO Was that your question, too, Mr.

;g Smith?

12 MR. SMITH: I wa.s wondering if you have addressed

,- 33 yourself to the bottom of the second page of that document,
(

14 which would be 114897, where the, as you call it, suspense

End action is written by somebody.15

16

17

18

19

20

21

?

.

a; ,

:

24t

25

.

--
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.

MR. LERACH: Are you having troublw viith th'e
524 1

name, sir?ontd 2

MR. SMITH: It is printed Mr. Schaefer, but is the
bwl 3

written part Mr. Schaefer too?(" oil, 4

MR. LERACH: I'm relativ31y familiar with
ELT 5g

Schaefer's' initials and I think they are his initisis.
6

MR. CHARNO: If the problem is the initial
7

Page, I have no problem in removing the initial page.
8

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The problem is what do you
9;

expect to prove by it?
I, 10

' '

On August 3 Me have Mr. Whiting of Cleveland.,

g |

f writing to Mr. Rudolph. At that the tima he apparently
12.

:
CP es of his letter, the letter requesting discussioni8end8*

13,

about access to Perry, send copies of that letter to the
g

presidents of the other CAPCO companies.

* "" " "" I"3
Y#"Y" "#*

!
~

16
I '

paragraph signed by Mr. Schaefer at the bottom of the
,7

* * Y * "U Y
I 18
I .

'"
h 19

.

MR. CHAENO: I cannot ai this point indicate
e 60,

that action was taken on or about August 20.
21

E MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Smith, I might just

' nota as to the sending of this latter to all of tha.

>

presidents of the companies that the second from last name*

on DJ Document Number 114098, Jack G. Busby, prcoident,
25

f

l

, - _ . - . .
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i

Pennsylvania Power Company, 901 Hamilton Street, |
1

|bw2 Allentown, Pennsylvania, I think I could ctato that the
2

letter was not sent to the presidant of Pennsylvania
3

. ,.
1

t Power Company.-

( 4
5 To my knowledge Mr. Busby has nevor been nor is

' 5
--

,

he now associated with Pennsylvania Power Ccmpany.
6

CHAIRMAN RICLER: Are the officas of Pennsylvania
7

Power located on Hamilton Street in Allentown?
6 I

MR. STEVEN BERGER: No, they are in 11ewcastle. !

9

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you have any response to a
10

request for a more detailed offer of proof. |
11 l

MR. CHARNO: No, we don't, boycud communication
12

of the enclosure and the letter to Duquesno Light
r ~ 13 )
'- Company and its circulation within the com:pany, we have

14
no evidentiary offer for t', tis document.

15
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

16 :

MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer as |

|17
DJ-266 a two-page document bearing the numbers 114809 and

18 g i

890.
19

MR. REYNOLDS Would you identify that for us? )
20 - )

MR. CHARNO: That is a letter from Mr. Whiting
21 -

to Mr. Rudolph, dated September 10, 1973, with a'
,

22
clipping attachment.

p 23
The Department would of far as DJ-267, a two-Aage

24
dpcument numbered 114887 through 888.

25

l'
|
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I
!

I (Th .t 65ct nnts rnferred tobw3 1 !
r

2' vara marked Exhibits DJ-199

3: through j.267 for identification.)
/-,

9
b 4' WAIRMP.N RIGLER: Ic this .a convenient place

'

>

s 5* to stop for the day?

6 MR. CHARNO: Yos, sir.

7! CHAI1HAN RIGLER: We will resumrt at C:30 in tho
|

8| .orning.

9 MR. REYNOLDS: I ham copies of the pleadings

that were filed in the District Court and also the District10
'i Court order and the filtags an the Court of Appeals with2 11

reference to the CID mattar and the question of producing12

docurants or using docu:nents in this proceeding thathad been
e ~ 13

obtained pursuant to the civil investigative danand statutie.14

I have three copias hora to provide ths Boerd,
13

16 the Board requested that material. I also havu,ns

you can see,quite a lengthy group of docunants, number17

la of pages that are the respectivo parties' briefs in tha

Court cf Appeals and it was not clocr to tes whether the Board
'

;9

VaY interested in seeing this documontation or not.20

If it is, I can also get copios of thic made
21

i and give it to the Board. -

22 ,,

It is substantial and I thought I would wait to
p 23

see whether the Ecard wen interested in also reviewing
24

this material.25

|

|
-

I
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j MR. CHARNO: I have a bit of a probicm with the

bw4 2 submission in that it doesn't contain ths petition filed by

3 CEI.

%( 4 MR. REYNOLDS: That is already on filo with the

Board, attached to our original responsa to the motion of
a 5
1

6 the Department of Justice.

I believe the Board " already has that.
7

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It would be cor prsfarence8

not to take the briefs at this time.9

10 ML SMITH: I believs your petition is attached

11 to your answer in the senseoranda for subponna,

12 ML REYNOEDS: The petition in the Dictrict

e d 24 Court?n 33

14 MR. SMITH: Yas.

15 MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, sir.

16 (Whereupon, at 4:55 p.m. s the hearing vac

17 adjourned, to reconvene at 9:30 a. m., on Wednesday,

18 February 18, 1976.)

19
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